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SouTHERN CoMMunITY FINANCIAL CORP.

LETTER TO SHAREHOLDERS

Greetings Fellow Shareholders, Customers, Neighbors and Friends:

t the 2003 shareholder’s meeting, the Board of Directors recommended and the shareholders approved the creation

of a bank holding company. The reorganization and share exchange was completed in April 2004. As a result of this
transaction, shareholders of the Bank’s Common Stock are now shareholders of Southern Community Financial Corp.,
which became the sole shareholder of the Bank.

It is with great pleasure and enthusiasm that we report to you this year’s results of operations of Southern Community Bank
& Trust and its subsidiaries, Community First Mortgage Corporation, Chippenham Insurance Agency, Inc. and Southern
Community Services, Inc. (SCBT). At the end of 2003, your financial institution attained the age of four years, having
observed its fourth anniversary on December 13, 2003. A review of this annual report will show to you the successful
results of our commitment toward developing the very best “Community Financial Institution” in our region. The dedication
of the finest employee team around, focused on growing and strengthening our company with the common and unified
goa!l of enhancing shareholder value, has proven this objective by showing tangible and positive results. We possess a high
degree of excitement within our organization, and we strongly believe in the stability and vitality of the communities we
serve. | encourage you to read this annual report and glean from it the many positive results that will lead you to the
understanding of why we are so proud of our accomplishments.

Let us be specific regarding our accomplishments at SCBT and the positives that bode well for a great future for us. Three
important milestones reached at December 31, 2003 illustrate our accomplishments. Assets reached $115.1 million (up
43.3%) from the beginning of the year. Deposits stood at $96.3 million (up 49.1%) and loans, net of unearned income,
amounted to $92.7 (up 84.0%). Most importantly, four years of investment in branches, infrastructure, systems, and
assembling a remarkably competent team resulted in profitability for the year which we believe will be sustained and
increase in future periods. Your company financed this growth and development through its capital, which was intentionally
bolstered by our capital raise of $6.3 million during the final quarter of 2002. Proof of our commitment to enhance
shareholder value is demonstrated by the increase in the price of SCBT’s stock and stock warrants. At December 31, 2003,
our stock price stood at $12.40 and the warrants at $2.05 collectively up by 70.0% from the unit offering price in late 2002
of $8.50. Original shareholders too have seen the value of their shares increase by $4.35, or 54.0%, during the year.

The past year was an outstanding year for SCBT and we are looking
forward to our future with great excitement and pride. Read on as
we tell you more about the specifics of our positive operations
results.

Net income for the year was $69,000 compared to a loss of
$(330,000) in the previous year, a $399,000 improvement in net
results. Diluted earnings per share for 2003 were $0.04, in
comparison to a loss of $(0.32) per share for 2002. This improvement
in earnings was primarily attributed to the significant growth of
the Bank’s loan portfolio, resulting in an increase in net interest
income of $1,236,000, and the contribution to net income of the
Bank’s newly acquired mortgage company, Community First Mortgage
Corporation.

During the year, your financial institution enjoyed outstanding loan
growth with production of $42.2 million in new loans. Net of payoffs
of loans, our loan portfolio, net of unearned income, grew by $42.3
million. Deposits during the year increased by $31.7 million, providing
the major source of funding for our growth in loans, which was
also augmented by a decrease in investment securities of $13.9
million and an increase in Federal Home Loan Bank borrowing of $2.0
million.

Improvement of shareholder value and corporate strength were
aided by the acquisition of two wholly owned subsidiaries, the
opening of another branch, and the purchase and occupancy of
our new corporate headquarters. Additionally, we increased the
size of our employee team by 38 associates for a total of 64 employees company-wide at the end of 2003.

Craig D. Bell Thomas W. Winfree

In January 2003, we acquired Chippenham Insurance Agency, Inc., a small property and casualty insurance agency which
had one office location and 3 employees. This acquisition helped further our goal of being a provider of consumer “financial
services”, as opposed to just “banking services”. The year 2004 should see a substantial development for Chippenham,
as well as our additional financial service endeavors, as we improve and strengthen our operations in these areas including
relocation to the Midlothian office where space is now available as a result of moving our management and support staff
into the new corporate headquarters building.




SoutHERN COMMUNITY FINANCIAL CORP.

In early summer, we began earnest negotiations with Community Bank in Staunton, Virginia to acquire Community First
Mortgage Corporation (Community First). This full service mortgage banking company was formed with Mr. Winfree’s
leadership when he was at Community Bank in Staunton, prior to coming to SCBT. On July 1, 2003, the purchase of
Community First became a reality and L. Anthony Bottoms, Il and his team of mortgage banking professionals joined our
organization.

Currently, Community First occupies the first floor of our new corporate headquarters building which is located at the
corner of Alverser Drive and Old Buckingham Road in Midlothian. SCBT’s executive and loan support staff, together with
systems and operations, occupy the second floor of this 8,200 square foot building.

In June 2003, our third banking location opened in “downtown™ Chester, Virginia where we have enjoyed successful and
very pleasing growth. Our Winterpock Branch, as well as the original Midlothian location, continues to grow and provide
your Bank with a healthy supply of deposits and loans, thus fueling our overall growth and success.

An extremely bright star over the past year has been our lending operations, whose excellent group of lenders and support
staff has steadily driven our growth to the point where at December 31, 2003 our Bank had a 96.2% loan to deposits ratio.
This is truly a strong and enviable position for us to be in.

On a sad note, our Board of Directors regretfully accepted Stan Vickhouse’s retirement from the Board so that he could proceed
with his plans to establish his own mortgage banking company. Stan, one of the founding directors of Southern Community
Bank & Trust, has had a substantial influence on the success of our financial institution. Stan is a dear friend of all of the
board members. Even though we will miss him deeply, Stan will certainly continue to support the Bank. We all wish him
the greatest degree of success with his mortgage company.

The Board of Directors has elected Michael L. Toalson as Director to fill the vacancy left by Mr. Vickhouse’s retirement. Mr.
Toalson is currently the Executive Vice President of The Home Builders Association of Virginia, based in Richmond. Mike
Toalson brings a significant degree of financial institution knowledge and expertise to the Board of Directars. Prior to
joining The Home Builders, he was Senior Vice President and second in command at the Virginia Bankers Association from
1994 to 1999 as well as President and CEO of the Virginia League of Savings Institutions from 1991 to 1994. Mr. Toalson
held various positions in financial institutions between 1977 and 1991 before moving to Virginia. We are delighted to
welcome Michael L. Toalson as our newest board member.

To summarize, Southern Community Bank & Trust and its subsidiaries are pleased to report that 2003 was a year of great
excitement, accomplishment and progress. We utilized the strengthening of our capital base, introduced new programs and
services, built market share, and completed the consolidation of three entities into an efficient combined financial services
organization. Our institution has momentum throughout that is helping us to establish and meet our goal to be “the
premier financial services provider within our area”. All of these accomplishments have occurred during a time that has seen
less than desirable economic conditions, an uncertain political climate worldwide, a time of war for our nation, and at a
time of a very high level of competition for the products and services we provide. Fortunately, we believe that our
communities are accepting and appreciative of the friendly, dependable, helpful, and courteous manner in which your
Bank delivers community banking and financial services to the public.

We invite each of our shareholders to take advantage of the myriad of financial products and services offered by the SCBT
family. Your business will certainly contribute to our success in the future.

Our goal is to excel in providing financial products and services to our communities. Excellence in banking encompasses
three salient ingredients: high quality people, topnotch client driven service, and a high degree of value. We possess each
of these ingredients. We believe that our team of consummate banking and financial services professionals are some of
the best in the marketplace and are devoted to providing the very best service for our customers. This, together with the
dedicated leadership of our Directors, and the support of our Business Development Board, stockholders and customers
ensures that 2004 and beyond should take Southern Community Bank & Trust into an exciting new and prosperous era of
community banking.

Befare closing, it is appropriate to reflect on the impact of the tragedy of 9/11 and the subsequent global war on terrorism.
Our nation’s citizens have been the targets of viclent and horrific attacks. Our men and women in uniform around the world
- fathers and mothers, brothers and sisters, husbands and wives - have given unselfishly of themselves by standing in harm’s
way to protect all of us and the freedoms that we hold dear. There have been heroes, as well as victims, and we must not
forget their sacrifices or acts of courage.

Sincerely,
Craig D. Bell Thomas W. Winfree

Chairman of the Board President and Chief Executive Officer




SouTHERN CoMMunITY FINANCIAL CORP.

FINANCIAL HIGHLIGHTS

200 2002 2001
(Dollars in thousands except per share data)

For the year

Net interest income S 3124 $ 1,888 $ 1,176
Noninterest income 1,434 291 587
Noninterest expense 4,090 2,196 1,686
Net income (loss) 69 (330) (118)
Per common share
Book value S  7.94 $ 7.94 $ 812
Net income (loss)
Basic 0.04 (0.32) (0.13)
Diluted 0.04 (0.32) (0.13)
At year-end
Total assets $ 115,060 $ 80,294 $ 50,652
Total loans 92,660 50,351 30,536
Total deposits 96,323 64,588 41,629
Total stockholders’ equity 13,590 13,469 7,150
Total Assets Total Loans
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SourierN CoMMUNITY FINANCIAL CORP.

SELECTED FINANCIAL INFORMATION

Statement of Operations Data
Interest income

Interest expense

Net interest income

Provision for loan losses
Noninterest income
Noninterest expense

Per Share Data
Earnings (loss) per share - basic
Earnings (loss) per share - diluted
Book value at year-end
Shares outstanding

At year-end

Average for the year

Statement of Financial Condition Data (at year-end)
Assets

Loans, net of unearned income

Investment securities

Deposits

Stackholders’ equity

Performance Ratios
Return on average assets
Return on average equity
Net interest margin
Efficiency (1)

Loans to deposits

Asset Quality Ratios

Allowance for loan losses to loans at year-end
Allowance for loan losses to nonaccrual loans
Nonperforming assets to year-end loans

Net charge-offs to average loans

Years Ended December 31,

2003 2002 2001
$ 5127,125 $ 3,633,304 $ 3,022,540
2,003,197 1,744,882 1,846,375
3,123,928 1,888,422 1,176,165
399,000 313,000 194,500
1,434,073 290,751 586,729
4,090,176 2,196,499 1,685,907
S 68825 $ (330,326) $  (117,513)
S 0.04 $ (0.32) $ (0.13)
S 0.04 $ {0.32) $ (0.13)
S 7.94 $ 7.94 $ 8.12
1,710,994 1,697,294 880,094
1,698,064 1,088,186 880,094
$115,059,503 $80,294,230 $50,651,928
92,660,301 50,350,707 30,535,992
8,623,803 22,570,039 17,686,853
96,322,607 64,587,513 41,629,373
13,589,690 13,469,455 7,149,800
0.07% (0.52)% (0.27)%
0.51% (3.75)% (1.54)%
3.65% 3.13% 2.85%
89.74% 100.80% 95.63%
96.20% 77.96% 73.35%
1.23% 1.50% 1.50%
338.69% 153.77% 93.30%
0.36% 0.98% 1.61%
0.08% 0.04% 0.09%

(1) Efficiency ratio is computed by dividing noninterest expense by the sum of net interest income and noninterest income.
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PART 1

ITEM 1 - DESCRIPTION OF BUSINESS

GENERAL

Southern Community Bank & Trust was organized under the laws of the Commonwealth of Virginia to engage
in commercial and retail banking. We opened to the public on December 13, 1999. We place special emphasis
on serving the financial needs of individuals, small and medium sized businesses, entrepreneurs, and professional
concerns,

We offer a wide range of banking and related financial services, including checking, savings, certificates of deposit
and other depository services, and commercial, real estate and consumer loans. We are a community-oriented
and locally managed financial institution focusing on providing a high level of responsive and personalized services
to our customers, delivered in the context of a strong direct relationship with our customers. We conduct our
operations from our main office/corporate headquarters location and three branch offices.

During 2003, the Bank acquired two subsidiaries, Community First Mortgage Corporation, a full service mortgage
banking company, and Chippenham Insurance Agency, inc., a full service property and casualty insurance
agency.

BUSINESS STRATEGY
Our strategies include the following:

e TJo attract customers by providing the breadth of products offered by larger banks while maintaining
the quick response and personal service of a community bank. We will continue to ook for opportunities
to expand our products and services. For example, in January 2003 we began to offer insurance
products through our subsidiary, Chippenham Insurance Agency, Inc. In our first four years of operation,
we have established a diverse product line, including commercial, morigage and consumer loans.

s To increase net income and return to shareholders through continued loan growth, while controlling
the cost of our deposits and noninterest expenses.

e To expand our branch network to lower our cost of funds and diversify our loan portfolio with retail,
consumer and commercial loans. We believe that branching will help us attract customers of financial
institutions that have recently consolidated in our region who desire the personal services of a
community bank. We plan to open two new branches in 2004 expanding our presence in Chesterfield
County.

¢ TJo expand our capacity to generate noninterest income through the sale of mortgage loans. On june
30, 2003 we acquired Community First Mortgage Corporation, a full service mortgage banking company.
The acquisition of Community First substantially increased our noninterest income during 2003.

e To continue to emphasize commercial banking products and services. Small-business commercial
customers are a source of prime-based loans and fee income from cash management services, and low
cost deposits which we need to fund our growth. We have been able to build a commercial business
base because our staff of commercial bankers seeks opportunities to network within the local business
community. Significant additional growth in this banking area will depend on expanding our lending
staff.



s To target larger commercial customers. With the additional capital from our secondary stock offering
in September 2002, our legal lending limit is approximately $2,000,000. Our increased legal lending
limit is helping us to accommodate the borrowing needs of our customers.

Our officers, employees and the directors live and work in our market area. We believe that the existing and
future banking market in our community represents an opportunity for locally owned and locally managed
community banks. In view of the continuing trend in the financial services industry toward consolidation into
larger, sometimes impersonal, statewide, regional and national institutions, the market exists for the personal
and customized financial services that an independent, locally owned bank with local decision making can offer.
With the flexibility of our smaller size and through an emphasis on relationship banking, including personal
attention and service, we can be more responsive to the individual needs of our customers than our larger
competitors, As a community oriented and locally managed institution, we make most of our loans in our
community and can tailor our services to meet the banking and financial needs of our customers who live and
do business in our market.

We provide customers with high quality, responsive and technologically advanced banking services. These
services include loans that are priced on a deposit-based relationship, easy access to our decision makers, and
quick and innovative action necessary to meet a customer’s banking needs,

LOCATION AND MARKET AREA

We have focused Southern Community in Chesterfield County, which, despite its potential for business
development and population growth, was underserved by community banks. Chesterfield’s resources are very
favorable for businesses seeking a profitable and stable environment. The county offers superb commercial and
industrial sites, an educated work force, well-designed and developed infrastructure and a competitive tax
structure. Chesterfield has been awarded the U.S. Senate Gold Medallion for Productivity and Quality. The
county has the highest bond rating from three rating agencies - Standard and Poors, Moody’s and Fitch.

Our strategy is to build a strong community banking franchise and branch network in Chesterfield and then expand
our franchise into other counties in the Richmond area. Both Chesterfield County and Henrico County have seen
strong population growth in recent years, and the growth trends are expected to continue. According to the
U.S. Census Bureau, the 2000 population of Chesterfield County was 259,903, compared to 209,274 in 1990.
The number of households in Chesterfield County climbed from 73,441 in 1990 to 93,772 in 2000. The projected
figures for 2010 are a population of 319,000 in 117,500 households. The 2000 population of Henrico County
was 262,300 compared to 217,849 in 1990. The number of households in 2000 was 108,121 compared to
89,138 in 1990. The projected figures for Henrico County for 2010 are a population of 291,000 in 122,900
households. These population figures place Henrico and Chesterfield, respectively, as the largest two counties
in central Virginia and the third and fourth largest counties in the state.

Residential growth in Chesterfield County is the strongest in the Richmond area. In 2002, Chesterfield issued
2,589 permits for new single-family homes, compared to 1,886 in Henrico County and 1,834 for the remainder
of the Richmond Metro area. Developers continue to locate their planned communities in western Chesterfield
County. The Board of Supervisors of Chesterfield County just recently approved four new residential subdivisions
in which approximately 2,000 new single family residences are planned over the next two to three years. The
Winterpock area of Chesterfield County is expected to see substantial growth over the next six years, with the
Deer Run development nearing completion and subdivisions such as Birkdale, Ashbrook, and Bayhill Point
continuing their impressive growth. The primary road serving these growing subdivisions is Route 360, and all
of these communities are within two miles of our Winterpock branch. These three subdivisions alone accounted




for 248 new homes in 2002 according to The Chesterfield County Residential Development Report prepared by
the Chesterfield County Planning Department.

At December 31, 2003, we had three full service branch banking offices, which were staffed by 15 full-time
employees. Our senior staff averages more than 25 years of professional or banking experience. Our principal
office, which houses our executive officers, loan department and mortgage banking subsidiary, Community First,
was opened in November 2003 and is located at 1231 Alverser Drive, Midlothian, Virginia 23113. In addition,
we expect to open a branch operation in this building. Our main telephone number is (804) 897-3900. Our three
branch offices are all located in Chesterfield County. Each branch office has been strategically located to be
convenient to business and retail customers in the growth sectors of Chesterfield County.

We are investigating several possible sites for additional branches. The opening of any additional banking offices
will require prior regulatory approval, which takes into account a number of factors, including, among others,
a determination that we have capital in an amount deemed sufficient to warrant additional expansion and a
finding that the public interest will be served.

Prominent local newspapers, one regional newspaper, and a number of radio and television stations provide
diverse media outlets. The broad exposure of television, print media and radio offers several opportunities to
explore effective advertising and public relations avenues for Southern Community.

BANKING SERVICES

We receive deposits, make consumer and commercial loans, and provide other services customarily offered by
a commercial banking institution, such as business and personal checking and savings accounts, drive-up
windows, and 24-hour automated teller machines. We have not yet applied for permission to establish a trust
department and offer trust services. We are not a member of the Federal Reserve System. Our deposits are insured
under the Federal Deposit Insurance Act to the limits provided thereunder.

As of March 15, 2004, we are independent of any affiliation with a bank holding company. However, our
shareholders have approved the formation of a bank holding company and we expect this to take place on or
about April 30, 2004.

We offer a full range of short-to-medium term commerciat and personal loans. Commercial loans include both
secured and unsecured loans for working capital (including inventory and receivables), business expansion
(including acquisition of real estate and improvements) and purchase of equipment and machinery. Consumer
loans include secured and unsecured loans for financing automobiles, home improvements, education and
personal investments. We also originate fixed and variable rate mortgage loans and real estate construction
and acquisition loans. Fixed rate residential loans are usually sold in the secondary mortgage market.

Our lending activities are subject to a variety of lending limits imposed by state law. While differing limits apply
in certain circumstances based on the type of loan or the nature of the borrower (including the borrower’s
relationship to the bank), in general, for loans that are not secured by readily marketable or other permissible
collateral, we are subject to a loans-to-one borrower limit of an amount equal to 15% of our capital and
surplus. We may voluntarily choose to impose a policy limit on loans to a single borrower that is less than the
legal lending timit. We are a member of the Community Bankers’ Bank and may participate out portions of loans
when loan amounts exceed our legal lending limits or internal lending policies.
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LENDING ACTIVITIES

Our primary focus is on making loans to small businesses and consumers in our local market area. In addition,
we also provide a wide range of real estate finance services. Our primary lending activities are principally
directed to our market area.

Loan Portfolio. The net loan portfolio was $91,523,000 at December 31, 2003, which compares to $49,596,000
at December 31, 2002. The mix of loans has changed somewhat, with real estate construction loans currently
constituting mare of the loan portfolio than they did at December 31, 2002. This was a planned change as we
started a construction lending department in early 2003 to take advantage of the significant home building taking
place in Chesterfield County and the surrounding areas. Our loan customers are generally located in the
Richmond metropolitan area.

Commercial Business Lending. Our commercial business lending consists of lines of credit, revolving credit facilities,
term loans, equipment loans, stand-by letters of credit and unsecured loans and continues to be the largest
segment of our loan portfolio. Commercial loans are written for any business purpose including the financing
of plant and equipment, carrying accounts receivable, general working capital, contract administration and
acquisition activities. Our client base is diverse, and we do not have a concentration of loans in any specific
industry segment. Commercial business loans are generally secured by accounts receivable, equipment and other
collateral such as marketable securities, cash value of life insurance, and time depaosits. Commercial business
loans have a higher degree of risk than residential mortgage loans, but have higher yields. To manage these
risks, we generally obtain appropriate collateral and personal guarantees from the borrower's principal owners
and monitor the financial condition of business borrowers. The availability of funds for the repayment of
commercial business loans may substantially depend on the success of the business itself. Further, the collateral
for commercial business loans may depreciate over time and cannot be appraised with as much precision as
residential real estate. All commercial loans we make have recourse under the terms of a promissory note. At
December 31, 2003, commercial loans totaled $32,822,000, or 35.3% of the total loan portfolio.

Commercial Real Estate Lending. We finance commercial real estate for our clients. We generally will finance
owner-occupied commercial real estate at an 80% loan-to-value ratio or less. In many cases our loan-to-value
ratio is less than 80%, which provides us with a higher level of collateral security. Our underwriting policies
and procedures focus on the borrower’s ability to repay the loan as well as assessment of the underlying real
estate. Risks inherent in managing a commercial real estate ioan portfolio relate to sudden or gradual drops
in property values as well as changes in the economic climate. We attempt to mitigate those risks by carefully
underwriting loans of this type as well as following appropriate loan-to-value standards. Commercial real
estate loans (generally owner accupied) at December 31, 2003 were $16,500,000 or 17.7% of the total loan
portfolio.

Real Estate Construction Lending. This segment of our loan portfolio is predominately residential in nature and
comprised of loans with short duration, meaning maturities of nine months or less. Residential houses under
construction and the underlying land for which the loan was obtained secure the construction toans. Construction
lending entails significant risks compared with residential mortgage lending. These risks involve larger loan
balances concentrated with single borrowers with funds advanced upon the security of the land and home under
construction, which is estimated prior to the completion of the home. Thus it is more difficult to evaluate
accurately the total loan funds required to complete a project and related loan-to-value ratios. To mitigate these
risks we generally limit loan amounts to 80% of appraised values on pre-sold homes and 75% on speculative
homes, and obtain first lien positions on the property taken as security. Additionally, we offer real estate
construction financing to individuals who have demonstrated the ability to obtain a permanent loan. At
December 31, 2003, construction loans total $25,627,000, or 27.5% of the total loan portfolio.



Residential Mortgage Lending. Southern Community makes permanent residential mortgage loans for inctusion
in its portfolio. We seek to retain in our portfolio variable rate loans secured by one-to-four-family residences.
However, the majority of permanent residential loans are made by the Bank’s subsidiary, Community First,
which sells them to investors in the secondary mortgage market. Given the low fixed rate residential loan
market in recent years, this allows us to offer this service to our customers without retaining a significant low
rate residential loan portfolio which would be detrimental to earnings as interest rates increase. We originate
both conforming and non-conforming single-family loans.

Before we make a loan we evaluate both the borrower’s ability to make principal and interest payments and
the value of the property that will secure the loan. We make first mortgage loans in amounts of up to 95% of
the appraised value of the underlying real estate. We retain some second mortgage loans secured by property
in our market area, as long as the loan-to-value ratio combined with the first mortgage does not exceed 90%.
For conventional loans in excess of 80% loan-to-value, private mortgage insurance is required.

Our current one-to-four-family residential adjustable rate mortgage loans have interest rates that adjust every
1, 3 and 5 years, generally in accordance with the rates on comparable U.S. Treasury bills. Our adjustable rate
mortgage loans generally limit interest rate increases to 2% each rate adjustment period and have an established
ceiling rate at the time the loans are made of up to 6% over the original interest rate. There are risks resulting
from increased costs to a borrower as a result of the periodic repricing mechanisms of these loans. Despite the
benefits of adjustable rate mortgage loans to our asset/liability management, they pose additional risks,
primarily because as interest rates rise, the underlying payments by the borrowers rise, increasing the potential
for default. At the same time, the marketability of the underlying property may be adversely affected by higher
interest rates. At December 31, 2003, $13,504,000, or 14.5% of our loan portfolio consisted of residential
adjustable rate mortgage loans.

Consumer Installment Lending. We offer various types of secured and unsecured consumer loans. We make
consumer loans primarily for personal, family or household purposes as a convenience to our customer base
since these loans are not the primary focus of our lending activities. Our general guideline is that a consumer’s
total debt service should not exceed 40% of the consumer’s gross income. OQur underwriting standards for
consumer loans include making a determination of the applicant’s payment history on other debts and an
assessment of his or her ability to meet existing obligations and payments on the proposed loan. The stability
of an applicant’s monthly income may be determined by verification of gross monthly income from primary
employment and additionally from any verifiable secondary income. Consumer loans totaled $3,867,000 at
December 31, 2003, which was 4.1% of the total loan portfolio.

Loan Commitments and Contingent Liabilities. In the normal course of business, Southern Community makes
various commitments and incurs certain contingent liabilities which are disclosed in the footnotes of our
annual financial statements, including commitments to extend credit. At December 31, 2003, undisbursed
credit lines, standby letters of credit and commitments to extend credit totaled $35,520,000.

Credit Policies and Administration. Southern Community has adopted a comprehensive lending poticy, which
includes stringent underwriting standards for all types of loans. Our lending staff follows pricing guidelines
established periodically by our management team. In an effort to manage risk, all credit decisions in excess
of the officers’ lending authority must be approved prior to funding by a management loan committee and/or
a board of directors-level loan committee. Any loans above $1,000,000 require full board of directors approval.
Management believes that it employs experienced lending officers, secures appropriate collateral and carefully
monitors the financial conditions of our borrowers and the concentration of such loans in the portfolio.
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in addition to the normal repayment risks, all loans in our portfolio are subject to the state of the economy
and the related effects on the borrower and/or the real estate market. Generally, longer-term loans have
periodic interest rate adjustments and/or call provisions. Our senior management monitors the loan portfolio
closely to ensure that past due loans are minimized and that potential problem loans are swiftly dealt with.
In addition to the internal business processes employed in the credit administration area, Southern Community
retains an outside or independent credit review firm to review the loan portfolio. A detailed annual review is
performed, with an interim update occurring at least once a year. Results of the report are used to validate our
internal loan ratings and to provide independent commentary on specific loans and loan administration
activities.

Lending Limit. As of December 31, 2003, our legal lending limit for loans to one borrower was approximately
$2,000,000. As part of our risk management strategy, we attempt to participate a portion of our larger loans
to other financial institutions. This allows us to maintain customer relationships yet reduce credit exposure.

INVESTMENTS AND FUNDING

We balance our liquidity needs based on loan and deposit growth via the investment portfolio, purchased federal
funds, and Federal Home Loan Bank advances. It is our goal to provide adequate liquidity to support our
loan growth. Should we have excess liquidity, investments are used to generate positive earnings. In the event
deposit growth does not fully support our loan growth, a combination of investment sales, federal funds and
Federal Home Lone Bank advances will be used to augment our funding position.

Our investment portfolio is actively monitored and is generally classified as “available for sale.” Under such a
classification, investment instruments may be sold as deemed appropriate by management. On a monthly
basis, the investment portfolio is marked to market via equity as required by SFAS 115, Accounting for Certain
Investments in Debt and Equity Securities. Additionally, we use the investment portfolio to balance our asset
and liability position. We will invest in fixed rate or floating rate instruments as necessary to reduce our
interest rate risk exposure.

For securities classified as available-for sale-securities or held-to-maturity the Bank will evaluates whether a
decline in fair value below the amortized cost basis is other than temporary. If the decline in fair value is
judged to be other than temporary, the cost basis of the individual security is be written down to fair value
as a new cost basis and the amount of the write-down is included in earnings. There were no securities at
December 31, 2003 where a decline in market value was considered other than temporary.

COMPETITION

We encounter strong compétition from other commercial banks, savings and loan associations, credit unions,
mortgage banking firms, consumer finance companies, securities brokerage firms, insurance companies, money
market mutual funds and other financial institutions. A number of these competitors are well-established.
Competition for loans is keen, and pricing is important. Most of our competitors have substantially greater
resources and higher tending limits than ours and offer certain services, such as extensive and established branch
networks and trust services, that we do not provide at the present time. Deposit competition also is strong,
and we may have to pay higher interest rates to attract deposits. Nationwide banking and branching have
increased competition in our markets, and federal legislation adopted in 1999 allows non-banking companies,
such as insurance and investment firms, to establish or acquire banks.

The greater Richmond metropolitan market has experienced severat significant mergers or acquisitions involving
all four regional banks headquartered in central Virginia. We believe that Southern Community can capitalize
on the recent merger activity and attract customers from those who are dissatisfied with the recently acquired
banks.




EFrecT oF ADVERSE EcoNomic CONDITIONS

Our business may be adversely affected by periods of economic slowdown or recession which may be
accompanied by decreased demand for consumer credit and declining real estate values. Any material decline
in real estate values reduces the ability of borrowers to use home equity to support borrowings and increases
the loan-to-value ratios of loans previously made by us, thereby weakening collateral coverage and increasing
the possibility of a loss in the event of default. In addition, delinquencies, foreclosures and losses generally
increase during economic slowdowns or recessions.

We anticipate the majority of our depositors will be located in and doing business in the local market and we
will lend a substantial portion of our capital and deposits to individuals and business borrowers in this market
area. Any factors adversely affecting the economy of this market could, in turn, adversely affect our performance.

ENVIRONMENTAL FACTORS

To date, we have not been required to perform any investigation or clean up activities, nor has the Bank been
subject to any environmental claims. There can be no assurance, however, that this will remain the case in the
future. In the ordinary course of its business, from time to time we foreclose on properties securing loans. There
is a risk that we could be required to investigate and clean up hazardous or toxic substances or chemical releases
at such properties after acquisition, and we could be held liable to a governmental entity or to third parties
for property damage, personal injury, and investigation and cleanup costs incurred by such parties in connection
with the contamination. The costs of investigation, remediation or removal of such substances may be
substantial, and the presence of such substances, or the failure to properly remediate such property, may
adversely affect the owner’s ability to sell or rent such property or to borrow using such property as collateral.
Persons who arrange for the disposal or treatment of hazardous or toxic substances also may be liable for the
costs of removal or remediation of such substances at the disposal or treatment facility, whether or not the facility
is owned or operated by such person. In addition, the owner or former owners of a contaminated site may be
subject to common law claims by third parties based on damages and costs resulting from environmental
contamination emanating from such property. '

REGULATION

We are subject to regulations of certain federal and state agencies and receive periodic examinations by those
regulatory authorities. As a consequence of the extensive regulation of commercial banking activities, our
business is susceptible to being affected by state and federal legislation and regulations.

GENERAL. The discussion below is only a summary of the principal laws and regulations that comprise the
regulatory framework applicable to us. The descriptions of these laws and regulations, as well as descriptions
of laws and regulations contained elsewhere herein, do not purport to be complete and are qualified in their
entirety by reference to applicable laws and regulations. As a Virginia state-chartered bank that is not a member
of the Federal Reserve System, we are subject to regulation, supervision and examination by the Virginia State
Corporation Commission’s Bureau of Financial Institutions (“BFI”"). We are also subject to regulation, supervision
and examination by the FDIC. Federal law also governs the activities in which we may engage, the investments
we may make and the aggregate amount of loans that may be granted to one borrower. Various consumer and
compliance laws and regulations also affect our operations. Earnings are affected by general economic
conditions, management policies and the legislative and governmental actions of various regulatory authorities,
inciuding those referred to above. The following description summarizes some of the laws to which we are subject.
The BFI and the FDIC will conduct regular examinations, reviewing such matters as the adequacy of loan loss
reserves, quality of loans and investments, management practices, compliance with laws, and other aspects
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of their operations. {n addition to these regular examinations, we must furnish the FDIC with periodic reports
containing a full and accurate statement of our affairs. Supervision, regulation and examination of banks by
these agencies are intended primarily for the protection of depositors rather than shareholders.

Insurance of Accounts, Assessments and Regulation by the FDIC. Our deposits are insured by the FDIC up to
the limits set forth under applicable law. Deposits are subject to the deposit insurance assessments of the Bank
Insurance Fund (“BIF”) of the FDIC. The FDIC is authorized to prohibit any BIF-insured institution from engaging
in any activity that the FDIC determines by regulation or order to pose a serious threat to the respective
insurance fund. Also, the FDIC may initiate enforcement actions against banks, after first giving the institution’s
primary regulatory authority an opportunity to take such action. The FDIC may terminate the deposit insurance
of any depository institution if it determines, after a hearing, that the institution has engaged or is engaging
in unsafe or unsound practices, is in an unsafe or unsound condition to continue operations, or has violated
any applicable law, regulation, order or any condition imposed in writing by the FDIC. It also may suspend deposit
insurance temporarily during the hearing process for the permanent termination of insurance, if the institution
has no tangible capital. If deposit insurance is terminated, the deposits at the institution at the time of
termination, less subsequent withdrawals, shall continue to be insured for a period from six months to two years,
as determined by the FDIC. We are aware of no existing circumstances that could result in termination of our
deposit insurance.

Capital. The FDIC has issued risk-based and leverage capital guidelines applicable to banking organizations they
supervise. Under the risk-based capital requirements, we are generally required to maintain a minimum ratio
of total capital to risk-weighted assets (including certain off-balance sheet activities, such as standby letters
of credit), of 8%. At least half of the total capital is to be composed of common equity, retained earnings and
qualifying perpetual preferred stock, less certain intangibles (“Tier 1 capital”). The remainder may consist of
certain subordinated debt, certain hybrid capital instruments and other qualifying preferred stock and a limited
amount of the loan loss allowance (“Tier 2 capital” and, together with Tier 1 capital, “total capital”). In addition,
each of the Federal bank regulatory agencies has established minimum leverage capital ratio requirements for
banking organizations. These requirements provide for a minimum leverage ratio of Tier 1 capital to adjusted
average quarterly assets equal to 3% for banks and bank holding companies that meet certain specified
criteria. All other banks and bank holding companies will generally be required to maintain a leverage ratio of
at least 100 to 200 basis points above the stated minimum. The risk-based capital standards of the FDIC
explicitly identify concentrations of credit risk and the risk arising from non-traditional activities, as well as an
institution’s ability to manage these risks, as important factors to be taken into account by the agency in
assessing an institution’s overall capital adequacy. The capital guidelines also provide that an institution’s
exposure to a decline in the economic value of its capital due to changes in interest rates be considered by
the agency as a factor in evaluating a bank’s capital adequacy.

Other Safety and Soundness Regulations. There are a number of obligations and restrictions imposed on
depository institutions by federal law and regulatory policy that are designed to reduce potential loss exposure
to the depositors of such depository institutions and to the FDIC insurance funds in the event the depository
institution becomes in danger of default or is in default. The Federal banking agencies also have broad powers
under current Federal law to take prompt corrective action to resolve problems of insured depository institutions.
The extent of these powers depends upon whether the institution in question is well-capitalized, adequately
capitalized, undercapitalized, significantly undercapitalized or critically undercapitalized, as defined by the
law. Federal regulatory authorities also have broad enforcement powers over us, including the power to impose
fines and other civil and criminal penalties, and to appoint a receiver in order to conserve the assets of any
such institution for the benefit of depositors and other creditors.




Loan-to-One Borrower. Under applicable laws and regulations the amount of loans and extensions of credit which
may be extended by a bank to any one borrower, including related entities, generally may not exceed 15% of
the unimpaired capital and unimpaired surplus of the institution. Loans in an amount equal to an additional
10% of unimpaired capita! and unimpaired surplus also may be made to a borrower if the loans are fully
secured by readily marketable securities. An institution’s “unimpaired capital and unimpaired surplus” includes,
among other things, the amount of its core capital and supplementary capital included in its total capital
under Federal regulations.

Community Reinvestment. The requirements of the Community Reinvestment Act (“CRA”) are applicable to
Southern Community. The CRA imposes on financial institutions an affirmative and ongoing obligation to meet
the credit needs of their local communities, including low and moderate income neighborhoods, consistent with
the safe and sound operation of those institutions. A financial institution’s efforts in meeting community credit
needs currently are evaluated as part of the examination process pursuant to 12 assessment factors. These factors
also are considered in evaluating mergers, acquisitions and applications to open a branch or facility.

Economic and Monetary Policies. Our operations are affected not only by general economic conditions, but also
by the economic and monetary policies of various regulatory authorities. In particular, the Federal Reserve regulates
money, credit and interest rates in order to influence general economic conditions. These policies have a
significant influence on overall growth and distribution of loans, investments and deposits and affect interest
rates charged on loans or paid for time and savings deposits. Federal Reserve monetary policies have had a
significant effect on the operating results of commercial banks in the past and are expected to continue to do
so in the future,

EmMPLOYEES

As of December 31, 2003, the Bank and its subsidiaries had a total of 54 full-time employees and 8 part-time
employees. None of the Bank’s employees are covered by a collective bargaining agreement. The Bank considers
its relations with its employees to be good.

DePeNDENCE ON KEY PERSONNEL

Our growth and development to date have been largely dependent upon the services of Thomas W. Winfree,
President and Chief Executive Officer, Jack M. Robeson, Senior Vice President/Lending, Raymond E. Sanders, Senior
Vice President/Retail Banking, and C. Harril Whitehurst, Jr., Senior Vice President and Chief Financial Officer. The
loss of the services for Messrs. Winfree, Robeson, Sanders or Whitehurst for any reason could have a material
adverse effect on the Bank.

ConTrOL BY CERTAIN SHAREHOLDERS

No shareholders own 5.0% or more of the outstanding Common Stock of the Bank. As a group, the Board of
Directors and the Bank’s Executive Officers control 13.41% of the outstanding Common Stock of the Bank.
Accordingly, such persons, if they were to act in concert, would not have majority control of the Bank and would
not have the ability to approve certain fundamental corporate transactions or the election of the Board of Directors,
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ITEM 2 - DESCRIPTION OF PROPERTY

Our executive and administrative offices are located at 1231 Alverser Drive, Midlothian, Virginia. We opened this
office in November 2003. This office also houses our mortgage banking company, Community First Mortgage
Corporation. The building, which has been substantially renovated to meet our needs, is a two-story brick structure
consisting of approximately 8,200 square feet. The cost of this building, including renovations, amounted to
$1,046,000. In addition, we plan to open a fimited service branch in this building in the summer of 2004.

Our largest branch office is located at 13531 Midlothian Turnpike, Midlothian, Virginia. This was our initial
office location and also housed our executive and administrative offices until the opening of the operations
center on Alverser Drive. The building, which has been substantially renovated, is a two-story brick structure
with a basement, consisting of approximately 3,500 square feet. It has six teller stations, three drive-up lanes
and a drive-up ATM and night depository. Prior to December 31, 2002, this building was leased. It was purchased
from our tandlord on December 31, 2002 for $1,713,000.

We have a branch office at 6736 Southshore Drive at Route 360 (Hull Street Road), in Chesterfield County. The
building is a one-story brick structure consisting of approximately 2,400 square feet. The branch location was
purchased in June 2002 from Branch Bank & Trust for $1,384,000. It has four teller stations, two drive-up
lanes and a drive-up ATM and night depository.

We opened a third branch location at 4221 West Hundred Road, Chester, Virginia in April 2003. The building
is a one-story brick structure with a basement consisting of approximately 1,800 square feet. The branch is being
leased for a term of five years commencing April 1, 2003 and ending March 31, 2008 for total lease payments
of approximately $186,000 over the life of the lease. We have renewal options for two five year periods
subsequent to the initial term. It has four teller stations, one drive-up tane and a drive-up ATM and night
depository.

Our properties are maintained in good operating condition and are suitable and adequate for our operational
needs.

ITEM 3 - LEGAL PROCEEDINGS

in the course of its operations, the Bank may become a party to legal proceedings. There are no material
pending legal proceedings to which the Bank is a party or of which the property of the Bank is subject.

ITEM 4 - SUBMISSION OF MATTERS TO A VOTE OF SECURITY HOLDERS

There were no matters submitted to a vote of security holders during the fourth quarter of the fiscal year
covered by this report.




PART 11

ITEM 5 - MARKET FOR COMMON EQUITY AND RELATED STOCKHOLDER MATTERS

MARKET PRrice oF AND CasH DiviDENDS ON THE Bank’s Common EquiTy

Shares of the Bank’s Common Stock trades on the Nasdaq SmallCap Market under the symbol “SCBV.” Prior
to November 12, 2002, shares of the Bank’s Common Stock traded on the OTC Bulletin Board. The high and
low trade prices of shares of the Bank's Common Stock for the periods indicated were as follows:

High Low

2002:

1st quarter $ 10.00 $ 850

2nd quarter 10.00 8.50

3rd quarter 9.45 © 8.50

4th quarter 8.74 7.70
2003:

15t quarter $ 8.06 $ 7.60

2nd quarter 8.63 7.68

3rd quarter 9.24 8.15

4th quarter 12.83 8.90

At March 15, 2004, there were approximately 1,098 holders of record of Common Stock.

The Bank has not paid any dividends on its Common Stack. We intend to retain all of our earnings to finance
the Bank’s operations and we do not anticipate paying cash dividends for the foreseeable future. Any decision
made by the Board of Directors to declare dividends in the future will depend on the Bank’s future earnings,
capital requirements, financial condition and other factors deemed relevant by the Board. Banking regulations
limit the amount of cash dividends that may be paid without prior approval of the Bank’s regulatory agencies.
Such dividends are limited to the lesser of the Bank’s retained earnings or the net income of the previous two
years combined with the current year net income. '

TRANSFER AGENT AND REGISTRAR

Registrar and Transfer Company, 10 Commerce Drive, Cranford, New jersey 07016-3572 (phone 908-497-2300)
serves as our transfer agent and registrar.
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ITEM 6 - MANAGEMENT’S DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS OR PLAN OF OPERATION

GENERAL

Southern Community Bank & Trust was organized under the laws of the Commonwealth of Virginia to engage
in commercial and retail banking. We opened to the public on December 13, 1999. We place special emphasis
on serving the financial needs of individuals, small and medium sized businesses, entrepreneurs, and professional
concerns in the metropolitan Richmond community.

Our focus is on Chesterfield County, Virginia and the adjacent localities, including the City of Richmond. We are
headquartered at 1231 Alverser Drive in Midlothian in western Chesterfield County and have three branch
locations, all in Chesterfield County.

We offer a wide range of banking and related financial services, including checking, savings, certificates of deposit
and other depository services, and commercial, real estate and consumer loans. We have two wholly-owned
subsidiaries, Community First Mortgage Corporation, a full service mortgage banking company, and Chippenham
Insurance Agency, Inc., a full service insurance agency. We are a community-oriented and locally owned and
managed financial institution focusing on providing a high level of responsive and personalized services to our
customers, delivered in the context of a strong direct relationship with the customer.

Our total assets increased to $115,060,000 at December 31, 2003 from $80,294,000 at December 31, 2002. The
43.3% increase in total assets during 2003 resulted from the growth of our business and customer base. We
expect such growth to continue.

The following presents management’s discussion and analysis af the financial condition of the Bank at December
31, 2003 and 2002, and results of operations for the Bank for the years ended December 31, 2003, 2002 and
2001. This discussion should be read in conjunction with the Bank’s audited Financial Statements and the
notes thereto appearing elsewhere in this report.

AsSET/LIABILITY MANAGEMENT

Management strives to manage the maturity or repricing match between assets and liabilities. The degree to
which the Bank is “mismatched” in its maturities is a primary measure of interest rate risk. In periods of stable
interest rates, net interest income can be increased by financing higher yielding long-term martgage loan
assets with lower cost short-term depaosits and borrowings. Although such a strategy may increase profits in
the short run, it increases the risk of exposure to rising interest rates and can result in funding costs rising faster
than asset yields. We expect to limit our interest rate risk by selling a majority of the fixed rate mortgage loans
that we originate and retaining for the most part loans with adjustable rate features.

Contractual principal repayments of loans do not necessarily reflect the actual term of our loan portfolio. The
average lives of mortgage loans are substantially less than their contractual terms because of loan prepayments
and because of enforcement of due-on-sale clauses, which gives us the right to declare a loan immediately due
and payable in the event, among other things, the borrower sells the real property subject to the mortgage and
the loan is not repaid. In addition, certain borrowers increase their equity in the security property by making
payments in excess of thase required under the terms of the mortgage.




RESULTS OF OPERATIONS

We recorded net income of $69,000, or $0.04 per share, in 2003 compared to net losses of $(330,000), or $(0.32)
per share in 2002 and $(117,000), or $(0.13) per share, in 2001.

The significant improvement in our results of operations from a loss of $(330,000) in 2002 to net income of
$69,000 in 2003 is primarily attributable to two factors. First, net interest income increased significantly, from
$1,888,000 in 2002 to $3,124,000 in 2003, a $1,236,000 increase or 65.4%. This increase is a result of a
significant increase in net loans, from $49,956,000 at December 31, 2002 to $91,523,000 at December 31, 2003,
an increase of $41,927,000 or 84.5%. This increase in loans was funded by a significant increase in low cost
deposits, from $64,588,000 at December 31, 2002 to $96,323,000 at December 31, 2003, an increase of
$31,735,000 or 49.1%, and a decrease in our investment securities available-for-sale of $13,946,000. The
interest rates on these securities were much lower than interest rates on the loans made also contributing to
net interest income. Second, the acquisition of Community First resulted in a substantial increase in noninterest
income from $291,000 in 2002 to $1,434,000 in 2003, an increase of $1,143,000 or 393.2%. These increases
in net interest income and noninterest income were somewhat offset by an increase in noninterest expense of
$1,894,000, from $2,196,000 in 2002 to $4,090,000 in 2003. This increase in noninterest expense resulted from
the acquisition of the two subsidiaries, Community First and Chippenham Insurance, and the addition of the
Chester branch in 2003.

The 2002 loss was $213,000 larger than the 2001 loss. The $213,000 difference was due to a $712,000, or 60.4%,
increase in net interest income due to loan growth and lower deposit costs and a $141,000, or 82.9% increase
in other noninterest income, offset by a $437,000 reduction of securities gains, a $118,000 increase in the provision
for loan losses due to loan growth, a $225,000, or 28.6% increase in personnel costs primarily for loan
production and support, and the newly-hired staff for the Winterpock branch, and a $285,000, or 31.7%,
increase in other noninterest expenses to support our growth and expansion.

INTEREST RATE RISK

Profitability may be directly affected by the tevels of and fluctuations in interest rates, which affect our ability
to earn a spread between interest received on loans and investments and the costs of deposits and borrowings.
Our profitability is likely to be adversely affected during any period of unexpected or rapid changes in interest

rates. For example, a substantial or sustained increase in interest rates could adversely affect our ability to originate

loans and would reduce the value of loans held for sale.

The sale of fixed rate product is intended to protect the Bank from precipitous changes in the generatl level of
interest rates. The valuation of adjustable rate mortgage loans is not as directly dependent on the level of interest
rates as is the value of fixed rate loans. Decisions to hold or sell adjustable rate mortgage loans are based on
the need for such loans in our portfolio, which is influenced by the level of market interest rates and our
asset/liability management strategy. As with our other investments, we regularly monitor the appropriateness
of the level of adjustable rate mortgage loans in our portfolio and may decide from time to time to sell such
loans and reinvest the proceeds in other adjustable rate investments.

NET INTEREST INCOME

Net interest income is our primary source of earnings and represents the difference between interest and fees
earned on interest-earning assets and the interest paid on interest-bearing liabilities. The level of net interest
income is affected primarily by variations in the volume and mix of those assets and liabilities, as well as changes
in interest rates when compared to previous periods of operation.
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Net interest income for 2003, 2002 and 2001 was $3,124,000, $1,888,000 and $1,176,000, respectively, The
increases in net interest income of $1,236,000, or 65.4%, in 2003 and $712,000, or 60.4%, in 2002 are a
direct result of increases in loans, from $49,596,000 at December 31, 2002 to $91,523,000 at December 31,
2003, a $41,297,000, or 84.5%, increase, and from $30,078,000 at December 31, 2001 to $49,596,000 at
December 31, 2002, a $19,518,000, of 64.9%, increase. These increases in loans were funded by primarily by
increases in deposits. Additionally, our net interest margin has steadily improved over the last three years
from 2.85% in 2001 to 3.13% in 2002 t0 3.65% in 2003.

Average interest-earning assets in 2003 increased by $25,343,000, or 42.1%, compared to 2002. The increase
in interest-earning assets from 2002 to 2003 was due primarily to the growth of our loan portfolio. The average
yield on interest-earning assets of 5.99% in 2003 was relatively unchanged from the average yield of 6.03%
in 2002. Previous to 2002, we had experienced a decline in average yield on interest-earning assets due in large
part to actions by the Federal Reserve to reduce short-term interest rates in an effort to stimulate the national
economy. During 2003, rates remained relatively flat. Many of our loans are indexed to short-term rates affected
by the Federal Reserve’s decisions, and, accordingly, if the Federal Reserve decides to increase interest rates
in 2004 the average yield on interest-earning assets should increase.

Our interest-bearing liabilities in 2003 increased by $24,492,000, or 48.2%, compared to 2002. The growth in
those liabilities was due primarily to strong growth in deposits from an average of $49,570,000 in 2002 to an
average of $70,804,000 in 2003, a $21,234,000, or 42.8%, increase. The average cost of interest-bearing
liabilities declined to 2.66% in 2003 from 3.43% in 2002. The principal reason for the sharp decline in the liability
costs was the reduction in the costs of certificates of deposit, which fell from an average of 3.94% in 2003 to
3.10% in 2003. Higher-rate promotional certificates of deposit we put on the books primarily in 2000 have been
maturing the last two years, and most of the matured deposits were retained at significantly lower rates. We
experienced a similar sharp decline in the average cost of certificates of deposit in 2002 compared with 2001.

The following table illustrates average balances of total interest-earning assets and total interest-bearing
liabilities for the periods indicated, showing the average distribution of assets, liabilities, shareholders’ equity
and related income, expense and corresponding weighted-average yields and rates. The average balances
used in these tables and other statistical data were calculated using daily average balances. We have no tax
exempt assets for the periods presented.




AVERAGE BALANCE SHEETS

(In thousands)

Loans
Commercial
Real estate - residential
Real estate - commercial
Real estate - construction
Consumer
Gross loans
Investment securities
Loans held for sale
Federal funds and other
Total interest earning assets
Allowance for loan losses
Cash and due from banks
Premises and equipment, net
Other assets
Total assets

Interest bearing deposits
Interest checking

Money market 14,751 224 1.52%
Savings 3,349 41 1.22%
Certificates 48,881 1,513 3.10%
Total deposits 70,804 1,817 2.57%
Borrowings 4,381 184 4.20%
Federal funds purchased 122 2 1.64%
Total interest bearing liabilities 75,307 2,003 2.66%
Noninterest bearing deposits 5,431
Other liabilities 398
Total liabilities 81,136
Equity capital 13,439
Total liabilities and capital $94,575
Net interest income before
provision for loan losses $ 3,124
Interest spread - average yield on interest
earning assets, less average rate on
interest bearing liabilities 3.33%
Annualized net interest margin (net
interest income expressed as
percentage of average earning assets) 3.65%

Interest income and interest expense are affected by changes in both average interest rates and average
volumes of interest-earning assets and interest-bearing liabilities. The following table analyzes changes in net
interest income attributable to changes in the volume of interest-sensitive assets and liabilities compared to
changes in interest rates. Nonaccrual loans are included in average loans outstanding. The changes in interest
due to both rate and volume have been allocated to changes due to volume and changes due to rate in

Year Ended December 31, 2003

Year Ended December 31, 2002

Interest  Annualized
Average Income/ Yield
Balance Expense Rate

$30,596  $ 1,966 6.43%

13,311 862 6.48%
9,999 741 7-41%
4,566 972 6.67%
3,697 268 7.25%
72,169 4,809 6.66%
8,551 219 2.56%
1,292 62 4.80%
3,581 37 1.03%
85,593 5,127 5.99%
(958)
3,654
4,815
1,471
$94,575

$ 3823 $ 39 1.02%

Interest  Annualized

Average  Income/ Yield
Balance Expense Rate
$18,926 $ 1,369 7.23%

8,802 608 6.91%

7,085 560 7.90%
2,565 196 7.64%
3,357 275 8.19%
40,735 3,008 7.38%
14,015 540 3.85%
5,500 85 1.55%
60,250 3,633 6.03%
(605)
1,552
1,505
511
$ 63,213

$ 2,586 $ 39 1.51%

9,572 219 2.29%
2,793 62 2.22%
34,619 1,364 3.94%
49,570 1,684 3.40%
1,216 60 4.93%
20 1 3.45%
50,815 1,745 3.43%
3,379
208
54,402
8,811
$ 63,213
$ 1,888
2.60%
3.13%

proportion to the relationship of the absolute dollar amounts of the changes in each.
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RATE/VOLUME ANALYSIS

(In thousands)

2003 VS. 2002 2002 VS, 2001
Increase (Decrease) Increase (Decrease)
Due to Changes in Due to Changes in
Volume Rate Total Volume Rate Total
Interest income
Loans $ 2,143 $ (280) $ 1,863 $ 1,277 $ (226) $ 1,051
Investment securities (173) (148) (321) (58) (308) (366)
Fed funds sold and other (25) (23) (48 129 (204) (75)
Total interest income 1,945 (452) 1,494 1,348 (738) 610
Interest expense
Deposits
Interest checking 19 (19) - 16 (16) -
Money market accounts 13 ® 5 108 (134) (26)
Savings accounts 17 (38) (2 45 (4) 4
Certificates of deposit 311 (162) 149 500 (672 (172)
Total deposits 360 (227) 133 669 (826) (157)
FHLB Advances 110 3] 106 60 - 60
Federat funds purchased 1 - 1 (4) - (&)
Other borrowings 18 - 18 - - -
Total interest expense 489 (231 258 725 (826) (101
Net interest income $ 1,456 $ (221) $ 1,236 $ 623 % 88 $ 711

PROVISION FOR LOAN LOSSES

The provision expense for loan losses for 2003, 2002 and 2001 was $399,000, $313,000, and $195,000,
respectively. The 27.5% increase in 2003 and the 60.5% increase in 2002 were due to stronger loan growth
in both years. Gross outstanding loans increased by $42,491,000 in 2003 and by $19,895,000 in 2002. The amount
of the loan loss provision is determined by an evaluation of the level of loans outstanding, the leve! of non-
performing loans, historical loan loss experience, delinquency trends, the amount of actual losses charged to
the reserve in a given period and assessment of present and anticipated economic conditions.

NONINTEREST INCOME

Noninterest income increased significantly from $291,000 in 2002 to $1,434,000 in 2003, a $1,143,000, or
393.2%, increase. This increase is directly attributable to the acquisition of our mortgage banking subsidiary,
Community First. As a result of this acquisition, our gains on loan sales increased from $96,000 in 2002 to
$818,000 in 2002, a $722,000, of 749.4%, increase, and our service charges and fees increased from $157,000
in 2002 to $601,000 in 2003, a $444,000, or 283.0%, increase. Noninterest income decreased by $296,000 in
2002, from $587,000 in 2001 to $291,000 in 2002. This decline was primarily attributable to realized investment
gains of $417,000 in 2001 when bonds in the investment portfolio were sold prior to their scheduled maturities
or were called by the issuing agencies. We recorded a toss of $20,000 from the sale of securities in 2002.




NONINTEREST EXPENSE

Noninterest expense for the year ended December 31, 2003 totaled $4,090,000, an increase of $1,894,000, or
86.2%, from the $2,196,000 recorded in 2002. Salaries and benefits represented the largest increase, increasing
by 119.6% in 2003 to $2,225,000, compared to $1,013,000 in 2002. This increase as well as other increases
in noninterest expense were primarily attributable to the acquisition of Community First and the opening of the
Chester branch in 2003.

Noninterest expense for the year ended December 31, 2002 totaled $2,196,000, an increase of 30.2% from the
$1,686,000 recorded in 2001. Salaries and benefits increased by 28.6% in 2002 to $1,013,000, compared to
$788,000 in 2001. The 2002 increase was due to the hiring of lending and operations personnel, and the
newly hired staff for the Winterpock branch. All other noninterest expenses increased by 31.7% to $1,183,000
in 2002, compared to $898,000 in 2001.

INCOME TAXES

We did not record any income tax expense in 2003, 2002 or 2001. As of December 31, 2003, we have a federal
net operating loss carry forward of $914,000, which expires on various dates through 2023,

Commercial banking organizations conducting business in Virginia are not subject to Virginia income taxes. Instead,
they are subject to a franchise tax based on bank capital. The Bank recorded a franchise tax expense of
$82,000, $84,000 and $54,000 for 2003, 2002 and 2001, respectively.

LoANs

The following table presents the composition of our loan portfolio at the dates indicated.

LOAN PORTFOLIO, NET
(In thousands)

December 31, 2003 December 31, 2002
Amount % Amount %
Commercial $ 32,822 35.4% $24,857 49.2%
Real estate - residential 14,279 15.3% 10,642 21.0%
Real estate - commercial 16,500 17.7% 6,476 12.8%
Real estate - construction 25,627 27.5% 4,579 9.1%
Consumer 3,836 4.1% 4,019 7.9%
Total loans ' 93,064 100.0% 50,573 100.0%
Less: unearned income, net (404) (222)
Less: Allowance for loan losses (1,138) (755)
Total loans, net $ 91,522 $49,596
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ALLOWANCE FOR LOAN LOSSES

The allowance for loan losses at December 31, 2003 was $1,138,000, compared to $755,000 at December 31,
2002 and $458,000 at December 31, 2001. The ratio of the allowance for loan losses to gross loans was 1.23%
at December 31, 2003, and 1.50% at December 31, 2002 and 2001. The amount of the loan loss provision is
determined by an evaluation of the level of loans outstanding, the level of non-performing loans, historical loan
loss experience, delinquency trends, the amount of actual losses charged to the reserve in a given period and
assessment of present and anticipated economic conditions. We believe the amount of the allowance for loan
losses at December 31, 2003 is adequate to absorb the losses that can reasonably be anticipated from the loan
portfolio at that date.

The following table presents an analysis of the changes in the allowance for loan losses for the periods
indicated.

ANALYSIS OF ALLOWANCE FOR LOAN LOSSES
(In thousands)

Year Ended December 31,

2003 2002
Beginning balance $ 755 $ 458
Provision for loan losses 399 313
Charge-offs
Commercial (55) -
Consumer - (15)
Mortgage - @
(55) (16)
Recoveries
Acquisition of Community First 39
Ending balance $ 1,138 $ 755
Loans outstanding at end of year (1) $ 92,660 $ 50,351
Ratio of allowance for loan losses as
a percent of loans outstanding at
end of year 1.23% 1.50%
Average loans outstanding for the year (1)  $ 72,169 $ 40,735
Ratio of net charge-offs to average loans
outstanding for the year 0.08% 0.04%

(1) Loans are net of unearned income.

We have allocated the allowance for loan losses according to the amount deemed to be reasonably necessary
to provide for the possibility of losses being incurred within each of the categories of loans. The allocation of
the allowance as shown in the table below should not be interpreted as an indication that losses in future years
will occur in the same proportions or that the allocation indicates future loss trends. Furthermore, the portion
allocated to each loan category is not the total amount available for future losses that might occur within such
categories since the total allowance is a general allowance applicable to the entire portfolio.




ALLOCATION OF THE ALLOWANCE FOR LOAN LOSSES

(In thousands)

December 31, 2003 December 31, 2002
Total % Total %

Commercial $ s 50.2% $ 344 45.6%
Real estate - residential 71 6.2% 66 8.7%
Real estate - commercial 225 19.8% 135 17.9%
Real estate - construction 172 15.1% 83 11.0%
Consumer 99 8.7% 127 16.8%
Total $ 1,138  100.0% $ 755 100.0%

ASSET QUALITY

The following table summarizes asset quality information at the dates indicated:

ASSET QUALITY
(In thousands)

As of December 31,

200 __2002
Nonaccrual loans $ 336 $ 491
Restructured loans - -
Foreclosed properties -
Total nonperforming assets $ 336 $ 491
Loans past due 9o days and still accruing
{not included in nonaccrual loans above) $ 654 $ 1392
Nonperforming assets to loans at end of year (1) 0.36% 0.98%
Allowance for loan losses to nonaccrual loans 338.69% 153.77%

(1) Loans are net of unearned income.

Interest is accrued on outstanding loan principal balances, unless the Bank considers collection to be doubtful.
Commercial and unsecured consumer loans are designated as non-accrual when payment is delinquent 9o days
or at the point which the Bank considers collection doubtful, if earlier. Mortgage loans and most other types
of consumer loans past due 9o days or more may remain on accrual status if management determines that concern
over our ability to collect principal and interest is not significant. When loans are placed in non-accrual status,
previously accrued and unpaid interest is reversed against interest income in the current period and interest
is subsequently recognized only to the extent cash is received. Interest accruals are resumed on such loans only
when in the judgment of the Bank, the loans are estimated to be fully collectible as to both principal and interest.
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At December 31, 2003, the Bank had six loans totaling $336,000 for which interest was no longer being
accrued. These loans are considered impaired and have specific allowances for loan losses totaling $158,000
at December 31, 2003. The gross interest income that would have been earned in 2003 if the loans classified
as nonaccrual had been current in accordance with the original terms was $23,000. Ten loans totaling $654,000
at December 31, 2003 were past due 9o days or more and interest was still being accrued as such amounts
were considered collectible.

INVESTMENT PORTFOLIO

At December 31, 2003 and 2002, all of our securities were classified as available-for-sale. The following table
presents the composition of our investment portfolio at the dates indicated.

INVESTMENT SECURITIES AVAILABLE FOR SALE

(In thousands)

Par Amortized Unrealized Estimated Average
Value Cost Gain (Loss) Fair Value Yield
December 31, 2003
US Government Agencies
Within one year $ 3,400 $ 3.398 $ (1) $ 3.397 1.93%
One to five years 1,100 1,138 (9) 1,129 3.85%
More than five years 2,750 2,756 (55) 2,701 5.24%
Total 7,250 7,292 (65) 7,227 3.48%
Mortgage-backed securities
More than five years 1,316 1,333 14 1,347 4.06%
Total 1,316 1,333 14 1,347 4.06%
Other investments
More than five years 50 50 - 50 3.92%
Total investment securities $ 8,616 $ 8,675 $ (51 $ 8,624 3.57%
December 31, 2002
US Government Agencies
Within one year $ 14,501 $14,533 $ 1) $14,532 1.50%
One to five years 600 626 12 638 2.81%
More than five years 1,750 1,826 (9) 1,817 5.09%
Total 16,851 16,985 2 16,987 1.93%
Mortgage-backed securities
Within one year 1,000 1,009 3 1,012 3.72%
More than five years 4,501 4,560 1 4,571 4.45%
Total 5,501 5,569 14 5,583 4.32%
Total investment securities $22,352 $22,554 $ 16 $22,570 2.52%




Deposits

The following table gives the composition of our deposits at the dates indicated.

DEPOSITS
(In thousands)

December 31, 2003

Amount
Demand accounts $ 7,522
Intererst checking accounts 4,686
Money market accounts 20,570
Savings accounts 3,280

Time deposits of $100,000 and over 19,276
Other time deposits 40,989

Total $ 96,323

Total deposits increased by 49.1% in 2003 and by 55.2% in 2002.

%

7.8%
4.9%
21.4%
3.4%
20.0%
42:5%

100.0%

December 31, 2002

Amount

$ 5,919
3,467
11,971
3,739

12,487

27,005

$64,588

%

9.2%
5.4%
18.5%
5.8%
19.3%
_418%

100.0%

The variety of deposit accounts offered by Southern Community has allowed us to be competitive in obtaining
funds and has allowed us to respond with flexibility to, although not to eliminate, the threat of disintermediation
(the flow of funds away from depository institutions such as banking institutions into direct investment vehicles
such as government and corporate securities). Our ability to attract and retain deposits, and our cost of funds,
has been, and will continue to be, significantly affected by money market conditions.

The following table is a schedule of maturities for time deposits of $100,000 or more at the dates indicated.

MATURITIES OF TIME DEPOSITS OF $100,000 OR MORE

(In thousands)

Due within three months

Due after three months through six months
Due after six months through twelve months

Over twelve months

As of December 31,

2003 12002
$ 3,628 $ 2,933
4,623 2,869
3,034 3,454
7,991 3,231
$.19.276 $12,487
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BORROWINGS

We utilize borrowings to supplement deposits when they are available at a lower overall cost to us or they can
be invested at a positive rate of return.

As a member of the Federal Home Loan Bank (“FHLB”) of Atlanta, Southern Community is required to own capital
stock in the FHLB and is authorized to apply for borrowings from the FHLB. Each FHLB credit program has its
own interest rate, which may be fixed or variable, and range of maturities. The FHLB may prescribe the
acceptable uses to which the advances may be put, as well as on the size of the advances and repayment
provisions. Borrowings from the FHLB were $4,000,000 and $2,000,000 at December 31, 2003 and 2002,
respectively. The FHLB advances are secured by the pledge of residential mortgage toans, U.S. Government agency
securities and our FHLB stock.

Federal funds purchased represent unsecured borrowings from other banks and generally mature dally We d:d
not have any purchased federal funds at December 31, 2003 and 2002. '

Also during 2003, we borrowed short-term funds from an investment banker to purchase investment securities.
The securities are pledged as collateral for the loan. The toan is due on demand and bears a daily adjusted market
rate. The amount outstanding at December 31, 2003 was $804,197.

CONTRACTUAL OBLIGATIONS AND OTHER COMMITMENTS

The following summarizes our contractual cash obligations and commitments, including maturing certificates
of deposit, as of December 31, 2003 and the effect such obligations may have on liquidity and cash flows in
future periods.

CONTRACTUAL OBLIGATIONS

(In thousands)

Less than 2-3 45 Over 5

One Year Years Years Years Total
Leased property $ 53,700 $109,700 $ 83,000 $ 69,600 $316,000
Time deposits (1) 33,639 19,140 7,486 » - 60,265
FHLB advances - B 4,000 - 4,000
Other borrowings 804 - - - 804
Undisbursed credit lines - 27,955 - - - 27,955
Commitments to extend credit 7,040 - - - 7,040
Standby letters of credit 525 - - - 525

$123,663 $128,840 $ 94,486  $ 69,600  $416,589

(1) We expect to retain maturing deposits or replace maturing amounts with comparable time deposits based on current

market rates.




CAPITAL RESOURCES

Stockholders’ equity at December 31, 2003 was $13,590,000, compared to $13,469,000 at December 31, 2002
and $7,150,000 at December 31, 2001. The $121,000 increase in equity during 2003 was due to the net income
for the year of $69,000, the proceeds from the issuance of common stock of $112,000, reduced by the $(60,000)
decrease in the net unrealized value of securities available-for-sale. The $6,319,000 increase in equity during
2002 was due to the $6,324,000 net proceeds from the issuance of common stack, the $326,000 decrease in
net unrealized losses on securities available-for-sale, reduced by the $330,000 operating loss.

The following table presents the composition of regulatory capital and the capital ratios at the dates indicated.

ANALYSIS OF CAPITAL

(In thousands)
As of December 31,

2003 2002
Tier 1 capital:
Common stock $ 6,844 $ 6,789
Additional paid-in-capital 8,304 8,244
Accumulated deficit (1,507) (1,574)
Total equity 13,641 13,459
Less: goodwill (934) -
Total Tier 1 capital 12,707 13,459
Tier 2 capital:
Allowance for loan losses 1,138 741
Total Tier 2 capital 1,138 741
Total risk-based capital ' $ 13,845 $ 14,200
Risk-weighted assets $ 99,643 $59,264
Capital ratios:
Tier 1 capital to risk-weighted assets 12.8% 22.7%
Total capital to risk-weighted assets 13.9% 24.0%
Leverage ratio (Tier 1 capital to average assets) 11.4% 17.1%
Equity to total assets 11.8% 16.8%

Federal regulatory agencies are required by law to adopt regulations defining five capital tiers: well capitalized,
adequately capitalized, under capitalized, significantly under capitalized, and critically under capitalized. The
Bank meets the criteria to be categorized as a “well capitalized” institution as of December 31, 2003. The “well
capitalized” classification permits financial institutions to minimize the cost of FDIC insurance assessments by
being charged a lesser rate than those that do not meet this definition.

29




30

Liquipity

Liquidity provides us with the ability to meet normal deposit withdrawals, while also providing for the credit
needs of customers. We are committed to maintaining liquidity at a level sufficient to protect depositors,
provide for reasonable growth, and fully comply with all regulatory requirements.

At December 31, 2003, cash, cash equivalents and investment securities available-for-sale totaled $14,188,000,
or 12.3% of total assets.

At December 31, 2003, we had commitments to originate $35,520,000 of loans. Fixed commitments to incur
capital expenditures were less than $25,000 at December 31, 2003. Certificates of deposit scheduled to mature
in the 12-month period ending December 31, 2003 total $33,639,000. We believe that a significant portion of
such deposits will remain with us. We further believe that loan repayments and other sources of funds will be
adequate to meet our foreseeable short-term and long-term liquidity needs.

INTEREST RATE SENSITIVITY

An important element of asset/liability management is the monitoring of our sensitivity to interest rate
movements. In order to measure the effects of interest rates on our net interest income, management takes
into consideration the expected cash flows from the securities and loan portfolios and the expected magnitude
of the repricing of specific asset and liability categories. We evaluate interest sensitivity risk and then formulate
guidelines to manage this risk based on management’s outlook regarding the economy, forecasted interest rate
movements and other business factors. Our goal is to maximize and stabilize the net interest margin by limiting
exposure to interest rate changes.

Contractual principal repayments of loans do not necessarily reflect the actual term of our loan portfolio. The

average lives of mortgage loans are substantially less than their contractual terms because of loan prepayments

and because of enforcement of due-on-sale clauses, which gives us the right to declare a loan immediately due

and payable in the event, among other things, the borrower sells the real property subject to the mortgage and
the loan is not repaid. In addition, certain borrowers increase their equity in the security property by making

payments in excess of those required under the terms of the mortgage.

The sale of fixed rate loans is intended to protect us from precipitous changes in the general levet of interest
rates. The valuation of adjustable rate mortgage loans is not as directly dependent on the level of interest rates
as is the value of fixed rate loans. As with other investments, we regularly monitor the appropriateness of the
level of adjustable rate mortgage loans in our portfolio and may decide from time to time to sell such loans
and reinvest the proceeds in other adjustable rate investments.

The data in the following table reflects repricing or expected maturities of various assets and liabilities at
December 31, 2003. The gap analysis represents the difference between interest-sensitive assets and liabilities
in a specific time interval. Interest sensitivity gap analysis presents a position that existed at one particular point
in time, and assumes that assets and liabilities with similar repricing characteristics will reprice at the same
time and to the same degree.




INTEREST RATE SENSITIVITY GAP ANALYSIS
(in thousands)

1-90 91-180 181-365 1-5 Over g
Days Days Days Years Years Total

INTEREST RATE SENSITIVE ASSETS
Loans (1)

Fixed rate $ 1,773 $ 2,075 $ 1,397 $ 6,914 $ 1,057 $ 13,216

Variable rate 53,887 1,605 3,327 21,029 - 79,848
Investment securities 2,999 399 - 1,129 4,097 8,624
Loans held for sale 1,503 - - - 1,503
Federal funds sold 2,017 - - - - 2,017
Total rate sensitive assets 62,179 4,079 4,724 29,072 5,154 105,208
Cumulative rate sensitive assets 62,179 66,258 70,982 100,054 105,208
Interest Rate Sensitive Liabilities
Interest checking (2) - - - 4,686 - 4,686
Money market accounts 20,570 - - - 20,570
Savings (2) - - - 3,280 - 3,280
Certificates of deposit 11,285 9,401 12,953 26,625 - 60,264
FHLB advances - - - 4,000 - 4,000
Other borrowings 804 - 804
Total rate sensitive liabilities 32,659 9,401 12,953 38,591 - 93,604
Cumulative rate sensitive liabilities 32,659 42,060 55,013 93,604 93,604
Rate sensitivity gap for period $29,520 $ (5,322) $ (8,229) $ (9,519) $ 5,154 $ 11,604
Cumulative rate sensitivity gap $29,520 % 24,198 $ 15,969 $ 6,450 $ 11,604
Ratio of cumulative gap to total assets 25.7% 21.0% 13.9% 5.6% 10.1%
Ratio of cumulative rate sensitive :
assets to cumulative rate sensitive
liabilities 190.4% 157.5% 129.0% 106.9% 112.4%
Ratio of cumulative gap to cumulative
rate sensitive assets 47.5% 36.5% 22.5% 6.4% 11.0%

(1) Includes nonaccrual loans of $336,000, which are spread throughout the categories.

(2) Management believes that interest checking and savings accounts are generally not sensitive to changes in interest rates
and therefore has placed such deposits in the “1 to 5 years” category.

At December 31, 2003, our assets that reprice within one year exceeded liabilities that reprice within one year
by $15,969,000 and therefore we were in an asset-sensitive position. A positive gap can adversely affect
earnings in periods of falling interest rates. This positive position is due primarily to our adjustable rate loan
portfolio.
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CRITICAL ACCOUNTING POLICIES

The financial condition and results of operations presented in the financial statements, accompanying notes
to the financial statements and management’s discussion and analysis are, to a large degree, dependent upon
Southern Community’s accounting policies. The selection and application of these accounting policies involve
judgments, estimates, and uncertainties that are susceptible to change.

Presented below is discussion of those accounting policies that management believes are the most important
accounting policies to the portrayal and understanding of our financial condition and results of operations. These
critical accounting policies require management’s most difficult, subjective and complex judgments about
matters that are inherently uncertain. In the event that different assumptions or conditions were to prevail, and
depending upon the severity of such changes, the possibility of materially different financial condition or
results of operations is a reasonable likelihood. See also Note 1 of the Notes to Consolidated Financial
Statements.

We monitor and maintain an allowance for loan losses to absorb an estimate of probable losses inherent in
the loan. We maintain policies and procedures that address the systems of controls over the following areas
of maintenance of the allowance: the systematic methodology used to determine the appropriate level of the
allowance to provide assurance they are maintained in accordance with accounting principles generally accepted
in the United States of America; the accounting policies for loan charge-offs and recoveries; the assessment
and measurement of impairment in the loan and lease portfolio; and the loan grading system.

We evaluate various loans individually for impairment as required by Statement of Financial Accounting
Standards (SFAS) 114, Accounting by Creditors for Impairment of a Loan, and SFAS 118, Accounting by Creditors
for Impairment of a Loan - Income Recognition and Disclosures. Loans evaluated individually for impairment
include non-performing loans, such as loans on non-accrual, loans past due by 9o days or more, restructured
loans and other loans selected by management. The evaluations are based upon discounted expected cash flows
or collateral valuations. If the evaluation shows that a loan is individually impaired, then a specific reserve is
established for the amount of impairment. If a loan evaluated individually is not impaired, then the loan is
assessed for impairment under SFAS s, Accounting for Contingencies, with a group of loans that have similar
characteristics.

For loans without individual measures of impairment, we make estimates of losses for groups of loans as
required by SFAS 5. Loans are grouped by similar characteristics, including the type of loan, the assigned
loan classification and the general collateral type. A loss rate reflecting the expectéd loss inherent in a group
of loans is derived based upon estimates of default rates for a given toan grade, the predominant collateral
type for the group and the terms of the loan. The resulting estimate of losses for graups of loans is adjusted
for relevant environmental factors and other conditions of the portfolio of loans and leases, including: borrower
and industry concentrations; levels and trends in delinquencies, charge-offs and recoveries; changes in
underwriting standards and risk selection; level of experience, ability and depth of iending management; and
national and local economic conditions.

The amount of estimated impairment for individually evaluated loans and groups of loans is added together
for a total estimate of loans and lease losses. This estimate of losses is compared to our allowance for loan
and lease losses as of the evaluation date and, if the estimate of losses is greater than the allowance, an
additional provision to the allowance would be made. If the estimate of losses is less than the allowance, the
degree to which the allowance exceeds the estimate is evaluated to determine whether the allowance falls outside
a range of estimates. If the estimate of losses is below the range of reasonable estimates, the allowance
would be reduced by way of a credit to the provision for loan losses. We recognize the inherent imprecision




in estimates of losses due to various uncertainties and variability related to the factors used, and therefore a
reasonable range around the estimate of losses is derived and used to ascertain whether the allowance is too
high. If different assumptions or conditions were to prevail and it is determined that the allowance is not
adequate to absorb the new estimate of probable losses, an additional provision for loan losses would be made,
which amount may be material to the Financial Statements.

FORWARD-LOOKING STATEMENTS

Certain information contained in this discussion may include “forward-looking statements” within the meaning
of Section 27A of the Securities Act of 1933, as amended, and Section 21E of the Securities Exchange Act of
1934, as amended. These forward-looking statements are generally identified by phrases such as “expects,”
“believes” or words of similar import. Such forward-looking statements involve known and unknown risks
including, but not limited to, changes in general economic and business conditions, interest rate fluctuations,
competition within and from outside the banking industry, new products and services in the banking industry,
risk inherent in making loans such as repayment risks and fluctuating collateral values, problems with technology
utilized by the Bank, changing trends in customer profiles and changes in laws and regulations applicable to
the Bank. Although the Bank believes that its expectations with respect to the forward-looking statements are
based upon reliable assumptions within the bounds of its knowledge of its business and operations, there can
be no assurance that actual results, performance or achievements of the Bank will not differ materially from
any future results, performance or achievements expressed or implied by such forward-looking statements.

NEW ACCOUNTING STANDARDS

Statement of Financial Accounting Standards (“SFAS”) No. 143, “Accounting for Asset Retirement Obligations”
issued by the Financial Accounting Standards Board (“FASB™) in June 2001 addresses financial accounting and
reporting for obligations associated with the retirement of tangible long-lived assets and the associated asset
retirement costs. SFAS No. 143 became effective for the Bank’s 2003 financial statements. The adoption of SFAS
No. 143 has had no effect on the earnings or financial position of the Bank.

SFAS No. 146, “Accounting for Costs Associated with Exit or Disposal Activities”, issued in August 2002, requires
that a liability for a cost that is associated with an exit or disposal activity be recognized when the liability is
incurred. This statement nullifies the guidance of the Emerging Issues Task Force (“EITF”) in EITF Issue No. 94-
3, “Liability Recognition for Certain Employee Termination Benefits and Other Costs to Exit an Activity (including
Certain Costs Incurred in a Restructuring)”. Under EITF Issue No. 94-3, an entity recognized a liability for an
exit cost on the date that the entity committed itself to an exit plan. SFAS No. 146 also establishes that fair
value is the objective for the initial measurement of the liability. SFAS No. 146 became effective for exit or disposal
activities that are initiated after December 31, 2002. The adoption of SFAS No. 146 has had no effect on the
earnings or financial position of the Bank.

in November 2002, the FASB issued Financial Interpretation (“FIN”) No. 45, “Guarantors Accounting and
Disclosure Requirements for Guarantees, Including Indirect Guarantees of Indebtedness of Others.”. FIN No. 45
requires a guarantor to recognize, at the inception of the guarantee, a liability for the fair value of the obligation
undertaken in issuing the guarantee. It also provides additional guidance on the disclosure of guarantees. The
recognition and measurement provisions became effective for guarantees made or modified after December 31,
2002. The disclosure provisions became effective for fiscal periods ending after December 15, 2002. The Bank
adopted FIN No. 45 as required with no material impact on the financial statements. The recognition and
measurement provisions of FIN No. 45 became effective January 1, 2003, and did not have a material effect
on the financial statements.
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SFAS No. 149, “Amendment of Statement No. 133 on Derivative instruments and Hedging Activities”, issued in
April 2003, amends Statement No. 133 for decisions made by the Derivatives Implementation Group, in particular
the meaning of an initial net investment, the meaning of underlying and the characteristics of a derivative that
contains financing components. Presently, the Bank has no derivative financial instruments and, consequently,
the adoption of the Statement had no effect on its financial statements.

SFAS No. 150, “Accounting for Certain Financial Instruments with Characteristics of Both Liabilities and Equity”,
was issued in May 2003. Under this Statement, certain freestanding financial instruments that embody
obligations for the issuer and that are now classified in equity, must be classified as liabilities (or as assets in
some circumstances). Generally, SFAS No. 150 is effective for financial instruments entered into or modified after
May 31, 2003. However, the effective date of the Statement’s provisions related to the classification and
measurement of certain mandatory redeemable non-controlling interests has been deferred indefinitely by the
FASB, pending further Board action. Presently, the Bank has no financial instruments that come under the
scope of the Statement and, therefore, believes that adoption of the new Statement will have no impact on
its financial statements.

In January 2003, the FASB issued FIN No. 46, “Consolidation of Variable Interest Entities”, to provide guidance
on the identification of entities controlled through means other than voting rights. FIN No. 46 specifies how a
business enterprise should evaluate its interests in a variable interest entity to determine whether to consolidate
that entity. A variable interest entity must be consolidated by its primary beneficiary if the entity does not effectively
disperse risks among the parties involved. The adoption of FIN No. 46 is not expected to have a significant effect
on the Bank’s financial statements.

In December 2003, the FASB issued Statement of Position 03-3, “Accounting for Certain Loans or Debt Securities
Acquired in a Transfer”. This SOP, among other things, no longer allows financial institutions to record an
allowance for loan losses, related to credit quality, when they purchase loans, including through a purchase
business acquisition. The SOP is effective, on a prospective basis, for [oans acquired in fiscal years heginning
after December 31, 2004. We do not expect the adoption of SOP 03-3 to have an effect on our financial
statements.

IMPACT OF INFLATION AND CHANGING PRICES AND SEASONALITY

The financial statements in this document have been prepared in accordance with generally accepted accounting
principles which require the measurement of financial position and operating results in terms of historical
dollars, without consideration of changes in the relative purchasing power of money over time due to inflation.

Unlike industrial companies, most of the assets and liabilities of a financial institution are monetary in nature.
As a result, interest rates have a more significant impact on a financial institution’s performance than the
effects of general levels of inflation. Interest rates do not necessarily move in the same direction or in the same
magnitude as the price of goods and services, since such prices are affected by inflation.




ITEM 7 - FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

AUDITED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

The following 2003 Financial Statements of Southern Community Bank & Trust are included after the signature
pages:

Page
* Report of Independent Certiﬂéd Public ACCOUNLANTS ...veoveereiirnerieirreeinereeerreeieerensees 39
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¢ Consolidated Statements of GPEIatioNS ...cvcveeiiiivireeiiireernveerirmecesreeiesreeessreessseesenneas 41
* (onsolidated Statements of Stockholders’ EQUItY ...cc.ivieeiiiviieerriieineecireieecesenneneens 42
* (onsolidated Statements of Cash FIOWS...c...ocvviviriicceeiececrene ettt srees e saeneeas 43
* Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements ....c.ccccvvecrervereniersricteseeressresiossressssses 44

ITEM 8 — CHANGES IN AND DISAGREEMENTS WITH ACCOUNTANTS ON
ACCOUNTING AND FINANCIAL DISCLOSURE

None.

ITEM 8A. - CONTROLS AND PROCEDURES

As of the end of the period covered by this report, the Bank carried out an evaluation, under the supervision
and with the participation of the Bank’s management, including the Bank’s Chief Executive Officer and Chief
Financial Officer, of the effectiveness of the design and operation of the Bank’s disclosure controls and
procedures pursuant to the Securities Exchange Act of 1934, as amended. Based upon that evaluation, the Bank’s
Chief Executive Officer and Chief Financial Officer concluded that the Bank’s disclosure controls and procedures
are effective in timely alerting them to material information relating to the Bank (including its consolidated
subsidiaries) required to be included in the Bank’s periodic filings with the Federal Deposit Insurance Corporation.

The Bank’s management is also responsible for establishing and maintaining adequate internal control over
financial reporting. There were no changes in the Bank’s internal control over financial reporting identified in
connection with the evaluation of it that occurred during the Bank’s last fiscal quarter that materially affected,
or are reasonably likely to materially affect, internal control over financial reporting.
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PART HI

ITEM 9 - DIRECTORS, EXECUTIVE OFFICERS, PROMOTERS AND CONTROL
PERSONS; COMPLIANCE WITH SECTION 16(A) OF THE EXCHANGE ACT

Pursuant to General Instruction E(3) of Form 10-KSB, the information required to be disclosed in this ltem 9 is
contained in the Bank’s Proxy Statement for the 2004 Annual Meeting of Shareholders and is incorporated herein
by reference.

ITEM 10 - EXECUTIVE COMPENSATION

Pursuant to General Instruction E(3) of Form 10-KSB, the information required to be disclosed in this ltem 10
is contained in the Bank’s Proxy Statement for the 2004 Annual Meeting of Shareholders and is incorporated
herein by reference.

ITEM 11 - SECURITY OWNERSHIP OF CERTAIN BENEFICIAL OWNERS
AND MANAGEMENT AND RELATED STOCKHOLDER MATTERS

Pursuant to General Instruction E(3) of Form 10-KSB, the information required to be disclosed in this item 11
is contained in the Bank’s Proxy Statement for the 2004 Annual Meeting of Shareholders and is incorporated
herein by reference.

ITEM 12 — CERTAIN RELATIONSHIPS AND RELATED TRANSACTIONS

Pursuant to General Instruction E(3) of Form 10-KSB, the information required to be disclosed in this Item 12
is contained in the Bank’s Proxy Statement for the 2004 Annual Meeting of Shareholders and is incorporated
herein by reference.



ITEM 13 - EXHIBITS AND REPORTS ON FORM 8-K

(a) Exhibits
Exmm’r INDEX
Exhibit
Number
3.1

3.2

10.1

10.2
10.3
10.5
6.6
6.7

21
1.1

1.2

32

Description

Amended and Restated Articles of Incorporation of the Bank, incorporated by reference to Exhibit
2(a) of the Bank’s Registration Statement on Form 10-SB (the “Form 10-SB").

Amended and Restated Bylaws of the Bank, incorporated by reference to Exhibit 3.2 of the
2001 Form 10-KSB.

Incentive Plan, incorporated by reference to Exhibit 6(c) of the Form 10-SB.

Organizational Investors Warrant Plan, incorporated by reference to Exhibit 6(d) of the Form
10-SB.

Shareholder Loan Referral Warrant Plan, inco.rporated by reference to Exhibit 6(e) of the Form
10-S8B.

Executive Employment Agreement, effective as of April 1, 2001, between Thomas W. Winfree
and the Bank, incorporated by reference to Exhibit 10.7 of the Form 10-QSB as of june 30, 2001.

Form of Incentive Stock Option Agreement, incorporated by reference to Exhibit 10.6 of the 2001
Form 10-KSB.

Form of Non-Employee Director Non-Qualified Stock Option Agreement, incorporated by
reference to Exhibit 10.7 of the 2001 Form 10-KSB.

Subsidiaries of Southern Community Bank & Trust
Section 302 Certification by Chief Executive Officer
Section 302 Certification by Chief Financial Officer

Section 906 Certification

(b) Reports on Form 8-K

Form 8-K, filed October 31, 2003 (Iitem 7 and item 9). To report the issuance of a press release
providing financial results in connection with the Form 10-QSB for the quarter ended September
30, 2003.

ITEM 14 - PRINCIPAL ACCOUNTANT FEES AND SERVICES

Pursuant to General Instruction E(3) of Form 10-KSB, the information required to be disclosed in this Item 14
is contained in the Bank’s Proxy Statement for the 2004 Annual Meeting of Shareholders and is incorporated
herein by reference.
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SIGNATURES

In accordance with Section 13 or 15(d) of the Securities Exchange Act of 1934, as amended, the registrant
caused this report to be signed on its behalf by the undersigned, thereunto duly authorized.

SOUTHERN COMMUNITY BANK & TRUST

Date: March 26, 2004 By: /s/ Thomas W. Winfree
Thomas W. Winfree
President and Chief Executive Officer

in accordance with the Exchange Act, this report has been signed below by the following persons on behalf
of the registrant and in the capacities and on the dates indicated.

Signature Title Date
/s/ Thomas W. Winfree President and Chief Executive March 26, 2004
Thomas W. Winfree Officer and Director

(Principal Executive Officer)

/s/ C. Harril Whitehurst, Jr. Senior Vice President and Chief March 26, 2004
C. Harril Whitehurst, §r. Financial Officer (Principal
Financial and Accounting Officer)

/s/ R. T. Avery, {ll Director March 26, 2004
R.T. Avery, Ill
/s/ Donald j. Balzer, Jr. Director March 26, 2004

Donald J. Balzer, Jr.

/s/ Craig D. Bell Director March 26, 2004
Craig D. Bell
/s{ William B. Chandler Director March 26, 2004

William B. Chandler

/s/ Kent E. Engelke Director March 26, 2004
Kent E. Engelke

/sf R. Calvert Esleeck, Jr. Director March 26, 2004
R. Calvert Esleeck, jr.

/sf Dean Patrick Director March 26, 2004
Dean Patrick

/s/ George R. Whittemore Director March 26, 2004
George R. Whittemore



BDO Seidman, LLP 300 Arboretum Place, Suite 520
Accountants and Consultants Richmond. Virginia 23236
@

) e ——— Telephone: (804) 330-3092
Fax: (804) 330-7753

Report of Independent Certified Public Accountants

Board of Directors
Southern Community Bank & Trust
Midlothian, Virginia

We have audited the accompanying consolidated statements of financial condition of Southern
Community Bank & Trust and Subsidiaries (the “Bank”) as of December 31, 2003 and 2002, and the
related consolidated statements of operations, stackholders’ equity and cash flows for each of the three
years in the period ended December 31, 2003. These consolidated financial statements are the
responsibility of the Bank’s management. Our reSponsibility is to express an opinion on these
consolidated financial statements based on our audits.

We conducted our audits in accordance with auditing standards generally accepted in the United
States of America. Those standards require that we plan and perform the audits to obtain reasonable
assurance about whether the financial statements are free of material misstatement. An audit includes
examining, on a test basis, evidence supporting the amounts and disclosures in the financial statements.
An audit also includes assessing the accounting principles used and significant estimates made by
management, as well as evaluating the overall financial statement presentation. We believe that our
audits provide a reasonable basis for our opinion.

In our opinion, the consolidated financial statements referred to above present fairly, in all material
respects, the consolidated financial position of Southern Community Bank & Trust and Subsidiaries
as of December 31, 2003 and 2002, and the consolidated results of its operations and its cash flows
for each of the three years in the period ended December 31, 2003, in conformity with accounting
principles generally accepted in the United States of America.

BOO Lidman., LLP
BDO Seidman, LLP

Richmond, Virginia

January 16, 2004
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SOUTHERN COMMUNITY BANK & TRUST AND SUBSIDIARIES
CONSOLIDATED STATEMENTS OF FINANCIAL CONDITION
December 31, 2003 and 2002

(In thousands, except share amounts)

ASSETS
Cash and due from banks
Federal funds sold
Investment securities available for sale
Loans held for sale
Loans
Outstandings
Allowance for loan losses
Unearned income
Loans, net
Premises and equipment, net
Accrued interest receivable
Goodwill
Other assets

LIABILITIES AND STOCKHOLDERS’ EQUITY
LIABILITIES
Deposits
Federal Home Loan Bank advances
Other borrowings
Accrued interest payable
Other liabilities
Commitments and contingencies
Total liabilities

STOCKHOLDERS' EQUITY

Preferred stock, $1 par value - 1,000,000 shares authorized;
no shares issued and outstanding

Common stock, $4 par value - 3,000,000 shares authorized;
1,710,994 shares issued and outstanding at December 31, 2003,
1,697,294 shares issued and outstanding at December 31, 2002

Additional paid-in capital

Accumulated other comprehensive income (loss)

Accumulated deficit

Total stockholders’ equity

See accompanying notes to consolidated financial statements.

2003 2002
$ 3,547,608 $ 1,847,827
2,016,833 1,689,602
8,623,803 22,570,039
1,502,997 .
93,064,168 50,572,986
(1,137,794) (754,866)
(403,867) (222,279)
91,522,507 49,595,841
6,075,786 3,886,906
391,658 328,574
934,354 -
443,957 375,441
$115,059,503  $ 80,294,230
$ 96,322,607 $ 64,587,513
4,000,000 2,000,000
804,197 -
114,177 87,382
228,832 149,880
101,469,813 66,824,775
6,843,976 6,789,176
8,303,810 8,246,325
(50,786) 10,089
(1,507,310) (1,576,135)
13,589,690 13,469,455

$ 115,059,503

$ 80,294,230




SOUTHERN COMMUNITY BANK & TRUST AND SUBSIDIARIES

CONSOLIDATED STATEMENTS OF OPERATIONS

Years Ended December 31, 2003, 2002 and 2001

INTEREST INCOME

Loans

Investment securities

Federal funds sold and other
Total interest income

INTEREST EXPENSE
Deposits
Borrowed funds

Total interest expense

NET INTEREST INCOME
Provision for loan losses
Net interest income after provision
for loan losses

NONINTEREST INCOME

Service charges and fees

Gain (loss) on securities, net

Gain on sale of loans

Other operating income
Total noninterest income

NONINTEREST EXPENSE
Salaries and benefits
Occupancy
Equipment
Supplies
Professional and outside services
Advertising and marketing
Other operating expense
Total noninterest expense

Net income (loss) before income taxes

Provision for income taxes

NET INCOME (LOSS)

EARNINGS (LOSS) PER SHARE, BASIC
EARNINGS (LOSS) PER SHARE, DILUTED

See accompanying notes to consolidated financial statements.

2003 2002 2001
$4,870,572 $ 3,008,117  $ 1,956,293
219,561 539,677 906,431
36,992 85,510 159,816
5,127,125 3,633,304 3,022,540
1,817,087 1,684,372 1,841,125
186,110 60,510 5,250
2,003,197 1,744,882 1,846,375
3,123,928 1,888,422 1,176,165
399,000 13,000 194,500
2,724,928 1,575,422 981,665
601,502 157,045 75,846
(69.555) (20,930) 416,153
818,390 96,353 59,095
83,736 58,283 35,635
1,434,073 290,751 586,729
2,225,006 1,013,441 787,780
251,509 225,509 188,695
345,587 235,237 198,399
253,553 143,403 104,689
524,446 277,704 197,091
128,216 105,054 52,161
361,859 196,151 157,092
4,090,176 2,196,499 1,685,907
68,825 (330,326) (117,513)

$ 68825 % (330,326) $ (117,513)
$ 004 % (032) % (0.13)
3 o004 $ (0320 % (0.13)
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SOUTHERN COMMUNITY BANK & TRUST AND SUBSIDIARIES
CONSOLIDATED STATEMENTS OF STOCKHOLDERS’ EQUITY
Years Ended December 31, 2003, 2002 and 2001

Accumulated

Additional Other
Number of paid-in Accumulated Comprehensive
shares Amount capital Deficit Income (loss) Total

Balance, December 31, 2000 880,094 $3,520,376 $5,190,854 $(1,128,295) $ 122,628 $ 7,705,563

Net loss - (117,513) - (117,513)
Change in unrealized gain

(loss) on securities

available for sale - - - . (438,250) _ (438,250)
Total comprehensive

income (loss) - - - (117,513) (438,250) (555,763)
Balance, December 31, 2001 880,094 3,520,376 5,190,854  (1,245,808) {(315,622) 7,149,800
Issuance of common stock 817,200 3,268,800 3,055,471 - - 6,324,271
Net loss - - (330,327) - (330,327)
Change in unrealized gain

(loss) on securities

available for sale - - - - 325,711 325,711
Total comprehensive ' :

income (loss) - - - (330,327) 325,711 (4,616)
Balance, December 31, 2002 1,697,294 6,789,176 8,246,325 (1,576,135) 10,089 13,469,455
Issuance of common stock 13,700 54,800 57,485 - 112,285
Net income - - 68,825 - 68,825
Change in unrealized gain

(toss) on securities

available for sale - - - - {60,875) (60,875)
Total comprehensive

income - - - 68,825 (60,875) 7,950

Balance, December 31, 2003 1,710,994 $ 6,843,976 $ 8,303,810 $(1,507,310) $ (50,786) $13,589,690

See accompanying notes to consolidated financial statements.




SOUTHERN COMMUNITY BANK & TRUST AND SUBSIDIARIES

CONSOLIDATED STATEMENTS OF CASH FLOWS

Years Ended December 31, 2003, 2002 and 2001

CASH FLOwWS FROM OPERATING ACTIVITIES
Net income (loss)
Adjustments to reconcile net income (loss) to net
cash provided by (used in) operating activities:
Depreciation and amortization
Provision for {oan losses
Gain on loans
(Gain) loss on securities
Praceeds from sale of mortgage loans
Origination of mortgage loans for sale
Mortgage loans purchased
Amortization of premiums and accretion of
discounts on securities, net
(Increase) decrease in interest receivable
Increase in other assets
Increase in interest payable
Increase (decrease) in other liabilities
Net cash provided by (used in)
operating activities

CASH FLOWS FROM INVESTING ACTIVITIES
Purchases of available for sale securities

Maturities of available for sale securities
Sales of available for sale securities
Loans originated
Purchase of business
Purchases of premises and equipment
Net cash provided by (used in) investing activities

CASH FLOWS FROM FINANCING ACTIVITIES
Issuance of common stock

Net increase in‘deposits
Federal Home Loan Bank borrowings
Net increase (decrease) in federal funds purchased
Net increase (decrease) in other borrowings
Net cash provided by (used in)
financing activities

Net increase (decrease) in cash and cash equivalents
Cash and cash equivalents, beginning of year

Cash and cash equivalents, end of year

See accompanying notes to consolidated financial statements.

2003 2002 2001
$ 68825 $ (330,327) $ (117,513)
264,168 182,497 160,400
399,000 313,000 194,500
(818,390) (96.353) (59,095)
69,555 20,930 (416,153)
37,653,942 - -
(32,714,461)
(5,740,531
231,652 (2,317) (412,344)
(63,084) 29,418 (26,270)
(68,517) (136,035) (99,631)
26,795 11,360 26,355
78,952 57,950 (24,752)
(612,094) 50,123 (774,503)
(20,638,053)  (84,144,501)  (43,305,152)
34,222,208 65,755,317 23,339,344
- 13y9801886 140348|455
(42,209,223)  (19,734,588)  (12,975,802)
(934,354) - -
(2,453,048) (3,281,941) (170,431)
(32,012,470)  (27,424,827)  (18,763,586)
112,285 6,324,271 -
31,735,094 22,958,140 16,099,985
2,000,000 2,000,000 -
- (1,710,000) 1,710,000
804,197 - -
34,651,576 29,572,411 17,809,985
2,027,012 2,197,707 (1,728,104)
3,537,429 1,339,722 3,067,826
$ 5.564.441  $3,537,429 $ 1,339,722
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SOUTHERN COMMUNITY BANK & TRUST AND SUBSIDIARIES
NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

NoTeE 1.SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES

The accounting and reporting policies of Southern Community Bank & Trust and subsidiaries (the “Bank”)
conform to accounting principles generally accepted in the United States of America and to general practice within
the banking industry. The following is a description of the more significant of those policies:

BUSINESS

The Bank opened to the public on December 13, 1999 as a traditional community bank offering deposit and
loan services to individuals and businesses in the Richmond, Virginia metropolitan area. During 2003, the Bank
acquired or formed three wholly owned subsidiaries, Community First Mortgage Corporation (“Community
First™) a full service mortgage banking company, Chippenham Insurance Agency, Inc. (“Chippenham Insurance”)
a full service property and casualty insurance agency, and Southern Community Services, Inc. (*Southern
Community Services™) a financial services company. Through these subsidiaries, the Bank provides a broad
array of financial services to its customers.

The Bank is subject to intense competition from existing bank holding companies, commercial banks and
savings banks which have been in business for many years and have established customer bases. Competition
also comes from a variety of other non-bank businesses that offer financial services. Many of these competitors
operate in the same geographic market where the Bank operates, are well-known with long-standing relationships
with businesses and individuals in the communities, and are substantially larger with greater resources than
the Bank.

The Bank is also subject to regulations of certain federal and state agencies and undergoes periodic examinations
by those regulatory authorities. As a consequence of the extensive regulation of commercial banking activities,
the Bank’s business is susceptible to being affected by state and federal legislation and regulations.

The majority of the Bank’s real estate loans are collateralized by properties in markets in the Richmond,
Virginia metropolitan area. Accordingly, the ultimate collectibility of those loans collateralized by real estate
is particularly susceptible to changes in market conditions in the Richmond area.

Basis OF PRESENTATION AND CONSOLIDATION

The consolidated financial statements include the accounts of the Bank and its subsidiaries. All material
intercompany balances and transactions have been eliminated in consalidation.

USE OF ESTIMATES

The preparation of the consolidated financial statements in conformity with accounting principles generally
accepted in the United States of America requires management to make estimates and assumptions that affect
the reported amounts of assets and liabilities and disclosure of contingent assets and liabilities as of the
dates of the statements of financial condition and revenues and expenses during the reporting period. Actual
results could differ significantly from those estimates. A material estimate that is particularly susceptible to
significant change in the near term relates to the determination of the ailowance for loan losses.




INVESTMENT SECURITIES

At the time of purchase, debt securities are classified into the following categories: held-to-maturity, available-
for-sale or trading. Debt securities that the Bank has both the positive intent and ability to hold to maturity
are classified as held-to-maturity. Held-to-maturity securities are stated at amortized cost adjusted for
amortization of premiums and accretion of discounts on purchase using a method that approximates the
effective interest method. [nvestments classified as trading or available-for-sale are stated at fair market
value. Changes in fair value of trading investments are included in current earnings while changes in fair
value of available-for-sale investments are excluded from current earnings and reported, net of taxes, as a separate
component of stockholders’ equity. Presently, the Bank does not maintain a portfolio of trading securities.

A decline in the market value of any available-for-sale or held-to-maturity security below cost that is deemed
other than temporary results in a charge to earnings and the corresponding establishment of a new cost basis
for the security. No such declines have occurred.

Interest income is recognized when earned. Realized gains and losses for securities classified as available-for-
sale and held-ta-maturity are included in earnings and are derived using the specific identification method for
determining the cost of securities sold.

LOANS HELD FOR SALE

Loans originated and intended for sale in the secondary market are carried at the lower of cost or estimated
fair value on an individual loan basis as determined by outstanding commitments from investors. The Bank
requires a firm purchase agreement from a permanent investor before a loan can be ciosed, thus limiting
interest rate risk. Net unrealized losses, if any, are recognized through a valuation allowance by charges to income.

LoaNs

Loans are stated at the principal amount outstanding, net of unearned income. Loan origination fees and certain
direct loan origination costs are deferred and amortized to interest income over the life of the loan as an
adjustment to the loan’s yield over the term of the loan.

Interest is accrued on outstanding principal balances, unless the Bank considers collection to be doubtful.
Commercial and unsecured consumer loans are designated as non-accrual when payment is delinquent go days
or at the point which the Bank considers collection doubtful, if earlier. Mortgage loans and most other types
of consumer loans past due 9o days or more may remain on accrual status if management determines that concern
over our ability to collect principal and interest is not significant. When loans are placed in non-accrual status,
previously accrued and unpaid interest is reversed against interest income in the current period and interest
is subsequently recognized only to the extent cash is received. Interest accruals are resumed on such loans
only when in the judgment of the Bank, the loans are estimated to be fully collectible as to both principat and
interest.

The Bank, through its mortgage banking subsidiary Community First, originates residential mortgage loans for
sale in the secondary market. Loans held for sale at December 31, 2003 amounted to $1,502,997, the book
value of which approximates their market values.
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ALLOWANCE FOR LOAN LOSSES

The allowance for loan losses is maintained at a level considered adequate to provide for losses that can
reasonably be anticipated. The allowance is increased by provisions charged to operations and reduced by net
charge-offs. Loan performance is reviewed regularly by loan officers and senior management. Management
believes the allowance for loan losses is adequate to absorb losses in the loan portfolio. The allowance for
loan losses is established by charges to operations based on management’s evaluation of loans, economic
conditions and other factors considered necessary to maintain the allowance at a level adequate to absorb
possible losses. When collateral is considered in determining potential losses, fair value is based upon recent
appraisals and evaluations of other factors. The aliowance for loan losses is based on estimates and ultimate
losses may vary from the current estimates. These estimates are reviewed periodically and adjusted as
necessary. In addition, the regulatory agencies, as an integral part of their examination process, periodically
review the Bank’s allowance for possible loan losses. Such agencies may require the Bank to recognize
additions to the allowance based on their judgments of information available to them at the time of their
examination.

in addition, the Bank evaluates its loans for impairment. A loan is considered to be impaired when it is
probable that the Bank will be unable to collect all principal and interest amounts according to the contractual
terms of the loan agreement. The entire loan portfolio is regularly reviewed by management to identify
impaired loans. Such review includes the maintenance of a current classified and criticized loan list and the
regular reporting of delinquent loans to management.

The allowance for loan losses related to loans identified as impaired is primarily based on the excess of the
loan’s current outstanding principal balance over the estimated fair market value of the related collateral. For
impaired loans that are not collateral dependent, the allowance for loan losses is recorded at the amount by
which the outstanding recorded principal balance exceeds the current best estimate of the future cash flows
on the {oan, discounted at the loan’s effective interest rate.

PREMISES AND EQUIPMENT

Land is carried at cost. Premises and equipment are carried at cost less accumulated depreciation and
amortization. Depreciation of buildings and improvements is computed using the straight-line method over
the estimated useful lives of the assets of 39 years. Depreciation of equipment is computed using the straight-
line method over the estimated useful lives of the assets ranging from 3 to 7 years. Amortization of premises
(leasehold improvements) is computed using the straight-line method over the term of the lease or estimated
lives of the improvements, whichever is shorter.

GOODWILL

Goodwill, which represents the excess of purchase price over fair value of net assets acquired, is evaluated at
least annually for impairment by comparing its fair value with its recorded amount and is written down when
appropriate. Projected undiscounted net operating cash flows are compared to the carrying amount of the
goodwill recorded and if the estimated undiscounted net operating cash flows are less than the carrying
amount, a loss is recognized to reduce the carrying amount to fair value. The goodwill as of December 31, 2003
is a result of the acquisition by the Bank of Community First and Chippenham Insurance during 2003.

INCOME TAXES

Deferred income taxes are recognized for the tax consequences of “temporary differences” by applying enacted
tax rates applicable to future years to differences between the financial statement carrying amounts and the
tax bases of existing assets and liabilities. The effect on recorded deferred income taxes of a change in tax



laws or rates is recognized in income in the period that includes the enactment date. To the extent that
available evidence about the future raises doubt about the realization of a deferred income tax asset, a
valuation allowance is established. The primary temporary differences are organizational costs, “start-up”
costs, depreciation and amortization, and net operating loss carryforwards.

CONSOLIDATED STATEMENTS OF CASH FLOWS

For purposes of reporting cash flows, cash and cash equivalents include cash on hand, due from banks
(including cash items in process of collection), interest-bearing deposits with banks and federal funds sold.
Generally, federal funds are purchased and sold for one-day periods. Cash flows from loans originated by the
Bank and deposits are reported net. The Bank paid interest of $1,976,000, $1,734,000, and $1,820,000 in 2003,
2002, and 2001, respectively. No income taxes were paid in 2003, 2002 and 2001.

COMPREHENSIVE INCOME

SFAS 130, Reporting Comprehensive Income, established standards for reporting and display of comprehensive
income, its components and accumulated balances. Comprehensive income is defined to include all changes
in equity except those resulting from investments by owners and distributions to owners. Among other
disclosures, SFAS 130 requires that all items that are required to be recognized under current accounting
standards as components of comprehensive income be reported in a financial statement that is displayed
with the same prominence as other financial statements.

EARNINGS (LOSS) PER COMMON SHARE

Basic earnings (loss) per common share is computed by dividing the net earnings (loss) by the weighted-
average number of common shares outstanding during the period, which totaled 1,698,064, 1,088,186 and 880,094
during 2003, 2002 and 2001, respectively. Diluted earnings {loss) per share reflects the potential dilution of
securities that could share in the net earnings (loss) of the Bank. Outstanding options and warrants to
purchase commaon stock (see Note 12) were not included in the computation of diluted earnings (loss) per share
for any of the periods presented as their effect would be anti-dilutive.

STOCK INCENTIVE PLAN

The Bank has a stock incentive plan which is more fully described in Note 12. The Bank applies Accounting
Principles Board Opinian 25 in accounting for stock options granted to employees and directors pursuant to
the plan. Had compensation expense been determined based upon the fair value of the awards at the grant
date and consistent with the method under SFAS 123, the Bank’s net income (loss) and net income (loss) per
share for the years indicated would have been the pro forma amounts indicated in the following table:

Year Ended December 31, 2003

200 2002 2001
Net income (loss) as reported $ 68825 $ (330,326) $ (117,513)
Options expense {133,000) (119,000) {463,000)
Pro forma net loss $  (64,175) % (449,326) $(580,513)
Net (income) loss per share (basic and diluted)
As reported $ 0.04 $ (0.32) $  (0.13)
Pro forma $ (0.04 $ (0.41) $ (0.66)
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The fair value of each option granted is estimated on the date of grant using the Black-Sholes option pricing
model with the following assumptions used for grants for the years indicated:

Year Ended December 31, 2003

2003 2002 2001
Risk-free interest rate 5% 5% 5%
Dividend yield 0% 0% 0%
Expected weighted average term 7 years 7 years 8.6 years
Volatility 35% 50% 50%

FAIR VALUES OF FINANCIAL INSTRUMENTS

The Bank uses the following methods and assumptions in estimating fair values of financial instruments (see
Note 13):

Cash and cash equivalents — The carrying amount of cash and cash equivalents approximates fair value.

Investment securities — The fair value of investment securities held-to-maturity and available-for-sale is estimated
based on bid quotations received from independent pricing services. The carrying amount of other investments
approximates fair value.

Loans - For variable rate loans that reprice frequently and have no significant change in credit risk, fair values
are based on carrying values. For all other loans, fair values are calculated by discounting the contractual cash
flows using estimated market discount rates which reflect the credit and interest rate risk inherent in the
loans, or by using the current rates at which similar loans would be made to borrowers with similar credit ratings
and for the same remaining maturities.

Deposits — The fair value of deposits with no stated maturity, such as demand, interest checking and money
market, and savings accounts, is equal to the amount payable on demand at year-end. The fair value of
certificates of deposit is based on the discounted value of contractual cash fiows using the rates currently offered
for depaosits of similar remaining maturities.

Borrowings — The fair value of FHLB borrowings is based on the discounted value of contractual cash flows using
the rates currently offered for borrowings of similar remaining maturities. The carrying amounts of federal funds
purchased approximate their fair values. Other borrowings are short-term in nature and the carrying amounts
approximate fair value.

Accrued interest — The carrying amounts of accrued interest receivable and payable approximate fair value.

Off-balance-sheet instruments — The fair value of off-balance-sheet lending commitments is equal to the
amount of commitments outstanding at December 31, 2003. This is based on the fact that the Bank generaily
does not offer lending commitments or standby letters of credit to its customers for long periods, and therefore,
the underlying rates of the commitments approximate market rates.




NEW ACCOUNTING PRONOUNCEMENTS

Statement of Financial Accounting Standards (“SFAS™) FAS No. 143, “Accounting for Asset Retirement Obligations”
issued by the Financial Accounting Standards Board (“FASB”) in June 2001 addresses financial accounting and
reporting for obligations associated with the retirement of tangible long-lived assets and the associated asset
retirement costs. SFAS No. 143 became effective for the Bank’s 2003 financial statements, The adoption of SFAS
No. 143 has had no effect on the earnings or financial position of the Bank.

SFAS No. 146, “Accounting for Costs Associated with Exit or Disposal Activities”, issued in August 2002, requires

that a liability for a cost that is associated with an exit or disposal activity be recognized when the liability is
incurred. This statement nullifies the guidance of the Emerging lIssues Task Force (“EITF”) in EITF Issue No. 94-
3, “Liability Recognition for Certain Employee Termination Benefits and Other Costs to Exit an Activity (including
Certain Costs Incurred in a Restructuring)”. Under EITF Issue No. 94-3, an entity recognized a liability for an
exit cost on the date that the entity committed itself to an exit plan. SFAS No. 146 also establishes that fair
value is the objective for the initial measurement of the liability. SFAS No. 146 became effective for exit or disposal
activities that are initiated after December 31, 2002. The adoption of SFAS No. 146 has had no effect on the
earnings or financial position of the Bank.

in November 2002, the FASB issued Financial Interpretation (“FIN”) No. 45, “Guarantors Accounting and
Disclosure Requirements for Guarantees, Including Indirect Guarantees of Indebtedness of Others.”. FIN No. 45
requires a guarantor to recognize, at the inception of the guarantee, a liability for the fair value of the obligation
undertaken in issuing the guarantee. It also provides additional guidance on the disclosure of guarantees. The
recognition and measurement provisions became effective for guarantees made or modified after December 31,
2002. The disclosure provisions became effective for fiscal periods ending after December 15, 2002. The Bank
adopted FIN No. 45 as required with no material impact on the financial statements. The recognition and
measurement provisions of FIN No. 45 became effective January 1, 2003, and did not have a material effect
on the financial statements.

SFAS No. 149, “Amendment of Statement No. 133 on Derivative Instruments and Hedging Activities”, issued in
April 2003, amends Statement No. 133 for decisions made by the Derivatives Implementation Group, in particular
the meaning of an initial net investment, the meaning of underlying and the characteristics of a derivative that
contains financing components. Presently, the Bank has no derivative financial instruments and, consequently,
the adoption of the Statement had no effect on its financial statements.

SFAS No. 150, “Accounting for Certain Financial Instruments with Characteristics of Both Liabilities and Equity”,
was issued in May 2003. Under this Statement, certain freestanding financial instruments that embody
obligations for the issuer and that are now classified in equity, must be classified as liabilities (or as assets in
some circumstances). Generally, SFAS No. 150 is effective for financial instruments entered into or modified after
May 31, 2003. However, the effective date of the Statement’s provisions related to the classification and
measurement of certain mandatory redeemable non-controlling interests has been deferred indefinitely by the
FASB, pending further Board action. Presently, the Bank has no financial instruments that come under the
scope of the Statement and, therefore, believes that adoption of the new Statement will have no impact on
its financial statements.
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In January 2003, the FASB issued FIN No. 46, “Consolidation of Variable Interest Entities”, to provide guidance
on the identification of entities controlled through means other than voting rights. FIN No. 46 specifies how a
business enterprise should evaluate its interests in a variable interest entity to determine whether to consolidate
that entity. A variable interest entity must be consolidated by its primary beneficiary if the entity does not effectively
disperse risks among the parties involved. The adoption of FIN No. 46 is not expected to have a significant effect
on the Bank’s financial statements.

In December 2003, the FASB issued Statement of Position 03-3, Accounting for Certain Loans or Debt Securities
Acquired in a Transfer. This SOP, among other things, no longer allows financial institutions to record an
atlowance for loan losses, related to credit quality, when they purchase loans, including through a purchase
business acquisition. The SOP is effective, on a prospective basis, for loans acquired in fiscal years beginning
after December 31, 2004. We do not expect the adoption of SOP 03-3 to have an effect on our financial
statements.

RECLASSIFICATIONS

Certain amounts in the financial statements for 2002 and 2001 have been reclassified to conform to classifications
adopted in 2003.

NOTE 2.INVESTMENT SECURITIES AVAILABLE-FOR-SALE

The amortized cost and estimated fair value of investment securities available-for-sale as of December 31,
2003 and 2002 are as follows:

Gross Gross
Amortized unrealized unrealized Estimated
cost gains losses fair value
December 31, 2003
U.S. Government agencies $ 7,291,595 $ 6,803 $(72,022) $ 7,226,376
Mortgage-backed securities 1,332,867 14,560 - 1,347,427
Certificate 50,126 - (126) 50,000
Total $ 8,674,588 $21,363 $(72,148) $ 8,623,803
December 31, 2002
US Government Agencies $ 16,985,261 $19,685 $(17,887) $ 16,987,059
Mortgage-backed securities 5,569,146 17,336 (3,502) 5,582,980

Total $22,554,407 $37,021 $(21,389)  $22,570,039




Investment securities with book values of $3,279,317 and $3,349,853 at December 31, 2003 and 2002,
respectively, were pledged to secure municipal deposits and borrowings from the FHLB of Atlanta.

The amortized cost and estimated fair value of investment securities available-for-sale as of December 31,
2003, by contractual maturity, are as follows:

Amortized Estimated

cost fair value
Within one year $ 3,397,913 $ 3,397,433
One to five years 1,137,982 1,128,784
More than five years 4,138,694 4,097,586
Total $ 8,674,590 $ 8,623,803

During 2003 investment securities available-for-sale totaling $34,222,000 were called or sold for net losses of
$69,555. During 2002 investment securities available-for-sale totaling $79,736,000 were called or sold for net
losses of $20,930. During 2001 investment securities available-for-sale totaling $37,688,000 were called or sold
for net gains of $416,153.

Nore 3.Loans

Loans classified by type as of December 31, 2003 and 2002 are as follows:

2003 2002

Commercial $32,821,527 $24,856,657
Real estate - residential 14,278,932 10,641,766
Real estate - commercial 16,499,978 6,475,716
Real estate - construction 25,627,183 4,579,261
Consumer 3,836,548 4,019,586
Total loans 93,064,168 0,572,986
Less: unearned income, net (403,867) (222,279)
Less: Allowance for loan losses (1,137,794) (754,866)

$91,522,507 $ 49,595,841
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Gross gains on the sale of loans totaling approximately $818,000, $96,000 and $59,000 were realized during
the years ended December 31, 2003, 2002 and 2001, respectively.

Ten loans totaling $654,000 at December 31, 2003 were past due 90 days or more yet interest was still being
accrued.,

The following is a summary of loans directly or indirectly with executive officers or directors of the Bank for
the year ended December 31, 2003:

Balance, January 1, 2003 $ 1,356,395
Additions 8,738,561
Reductions (2,052,685)
Balance, December 31, 2003 $ 8,042,271

Executive officers and directors also had unused credit lines totaling $2,793,000 at December 31, 2003. All loans
and credit lines to executive officers and directors were made in the ordinary course of business at the Bank’s
normal credit terms, including interest rate and collateralization prevailing at the time for comparable transactions
with other persons.

NOTE 4.ALLOWANCE FOR LOAN LOSSES

Activity in the allowance for loan losses in 2003, 2002 and 2001 was as follows (in thousands):

200 2002 2001
Beginning balance $ 754,866 $ 458,092 $ 283,500
Provision for loan losses 399,000 313,000 194,500
Charge-offs (55,488) (16,226) (19,908)
Acquisition of Community First 39,416 - -
Ending balance $1,137,794 $ 754,866 $ 458,092

As of December 31, 2003, the Bank had impaired loans of $336,000 which were on nonaccrual status. These
impairments had valuation allowances of $158,000 as of December 31, 2003. The Bank recorded no interest
income on impaired loans. Interest income that would have been recorded had these loans been performing
would have been $23,000 for 2003. The Bank did not have any impaired loans at December 31, 2002.




NoOTE 5.PREMISES AND EQUIPMENT

The following is a summary of premises and equipment as of December 31, 2003 and 2002:

Land
Buildings and improvements
Furniture, fixtures and equipment

Total premises and equipment
Less: Accumulated depreciation and amortization

Premises and equipment, net

200 2002
$ 2,761,302  $ 1,578,972
2,592,441 1,607,465
1,908,390 1,184,765
7,262,133 4,371,202
(1,186,347) (484,296)
$ 6,075,786  $ 3,886,906

Depreciation and amortization of premises and equipment for 2003, 2002 and 2001 amounted to $264,000,

$182,000 and $160,000, respectively.

Note 6.DeposiTS

Deposits as of December 31, 2003 and 2002 were as follows:

Demand accounts

Intererst checking accounts

Money market accounts

Savings accounts

Time deposits of $100,000 and over
Other time deposits

Total

2003

$ 7,522,220
4,686,374
20,570,001
3,279,538
19,275,603
40,988,871

$96,322,607

2002

$ 5,918,719
3,466,840
11,971,172
3,739,356

12,486,865
27,004,561

$ 64,587,513
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The following are the scheduled maturities of time deposits as of December 31, 2003:

Greater than

Less Than or Equal to
$100,000 $100,000 Total
2004 $22,354,462 $ 11,284,935 $33,639,397
2005 6,970,601 2,859,335 9,829,936
2006 6,291,377 3,018,682 9,310,059
2007 2,356,148 916,494 3,272,642
2008 3,016,283 1,196,157 4,212,440
$40,988,871 $19,275,603 $60,264,474

Deposits held at the Bank by related parties, which include officers, directors, greater than 5% shareholders
and companies in which directors of the Board have a significant ownership interest, approximated $1,872,000
at December 31, 2003.

NOTE 7.BORROWINGS

The Bank uses both short-term and long-term borrowings to supplement deposits when they are available at
a lower overall cost to the Bank or they can be invested at a positive rate of return. Borrowings consist of the
following at December 31, 2003 and 2002:

2003 2002

Federal Home Loan Bank advances $ 4,000,000 $ 2,000,000
Investment account borrowing 804,197 -
$ 4,804,197 $ 2,000,000




As a member of the Federal Home Loan Bank of Atlanta, the Bank is required to own capital stock in the FHLB
and is authorized to apply for advances from the FHLB. Each FHLB credit program has its own interest rate,
which may be fixed or variable, and range of maturities. The FHLB may prescribe the acceptable uses to
which the advances may be put, as well as on the size of the advances and repayment provisions. The FHLB
borrowings are secured by the pledge of U.S. Government agency securities, our FHLB stock and qualified single
family first mortgage loans. The FHLB advances mature $2,000,000 on May 24, 2007 and $2,000,000 on
March 11, 2008

The Bank uses borrowings secured by its investment account and federal funds purchased for short-term
borrowing needs. Federal funds purchased represent unsecured borrowings from other banks and generally
mature daily.

Information related to borrowings is as follows:

Year Ended December 31,

2003 2002
Maximum outstanding during the year

FHLB advances $ 4,000,000 $ 2,000,000

Investment account borrowing 1,100,000 -

Federal funds purchased 2,672,000 1,710,000
Balance outstanding at end of year

FHLB advances 4,000,000 2,000,000

Investment account borrowing 804,197 -

Federal funds purchased - -
Average amount outstanding during the year

FHLB advances 3,621,918 1,216,438

Investment account borrowing 413,984 -

Federal funds purchased 121,723 28,961
Average interest rate during the year

FHLB advances 4.57% 4.93%

investment account borrowing 5.30% -

Federal funds purchased 1.64% 3.47%
Average interest rate at end of year

FHLB advances 4.39% < 4.93%

Investment account borrowing 3.00% -

Federal funds purchased _ -

NoTe 8.INCOME TAXES

There was no provision for income taxes for the years ended December 31, 2003, 2002 and 2001. A reconciliation
of income taxes computed at the federal statutory income tax rate to total income taxes is as follows for the
years ended December 31, 2003, 2002 and 2001:
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200 2002 2001

Net income (loss) before income taxes $ 68,825 $ (330,327) $ (117,513)

Income tax expense (benefit)

computed at federal statutory rate $ 23,401 $ (112,311) $ (39,954
Nondeductible expenses 509 801 715
Net operating loss carryforward (23,910) - -
Valuation reserve - 111,510 39,239
Provision for income taxes $ - $ - $

The following summarizes the tax effects of temporary differences which compose net deferred tax assets and
liabilities at December 31, 2003 and 2a02:

2003 2002
Deferred tax assets
Net operating loss carryforward $ 312,479 $ 350,201
Organizational and start-up costs 24,750 51,879
Allowance for loan losses 244,493 181,885
Unrealized loss on available-for-sale securities 17,267 -
Less valuation allowance (524,987) (510,261)
Total deferred tax assets 74,003 73,704
Deferred tax liabilities
Unrealized gain on available-for-sale securities - 5,187
Depreciation 73,698 67,127
Other, net 305 1,390
Total deferred tax liabitities 74,003 73,704
Net deferred tax asset (liability) $ - $ -

A valuation allowance in the amount of $525,000 has been established for deferred tax assets at December
31, 2003, as realization is dependent upon generating future taxable income. The Bank has a federal net operating
loss carryforward of $914,000, which expires on various dates through 2023.

Commercial banking organizations conducting business in Virginia are not subject to Virginia income taxes.
Instead, they are subject to a franchise tax based on bank capital. The Bank recorded a franchise tax expense
of $82,000, $84,000 and $54,000 for 2003, 2002 and 2001, respectively.



NOTE 9.LEASE COMMITMENTS

The Bank leases office space under a two non-cancelable operating leases. These leases expire on March 31,
2008 and December 31, 2010, respectively. At December 31, 2003, the minimum total rental commitment
under such non-cancelable aperating leases was as follows:

2004 $ 53,700
2005 _ 54,500
2006 55,200
2007 55,900
2008 27,100
Thereafter 69,600

$316,000

Total rent expense charged to operations was $153,000, $153,000 and $154,000 in 2003, 2002 and 2001,
respectively.

Note 10. COMMITMENTS AND CONTINGENCIES

The Bank is a party to financial instruments with off-balance-sheet risk in the normal course of business to meet
the financial needs of its customers. These financial instruments include commitments to extend credit and
standby letters of credit. These instruments involve, to varying degrees, elements of credit and interest-rate
risk in excess of the amounts recognized in the financial statements. The contract amounts of these instruments
reflect the extent of involvement that the Bank has in particular classes of instruments.

The Bank’s exposure to credit loss in the event of non-performance by the other party to the financial instrument
for commitments to extend credit, and to potential credit loss associated with letters of credit issued, is
represented by the contractual amount of those instruments. The Bank uses the same credit policies in
making commitments and conditional obligations as it does for loans and other such on-balance sheet
instruments.

At December 31, 2003, the Bank had outstanding the following approximate off-balance-sheet financial
instruments whose contract amounts represent credit risk:

Contract amount

Undisbursed credit lines $ 27,955,000
Commitments to extend or originate credit 7,040,000
Standby letter of credit 525,000
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Commitments to extend credit are agreements to lend to a customer as long as there is no violation of any
condition established in the contract. Commitments generally have fixed expiration dates or other termination
clauses and may require the payment of a fee. Historically, many commitments expire without being drawn upon;
therefore, the total commitment amounts shown in the above table are not necessarily indicative of future cash
requirements. The Bank evaluates each customer’s creditworthiness on a case-by-case basis. The amount of
collateral obtained, as deemed necessary by the Bank upon extension of credit, is based on management’s credit
evaluation of the customer. Collateral held varies but may include personal or income-producing commercial
real estate, accounts receivable, inventory and equipment.

Concentrations of credit risk — All of the Bank’s loans, commitments to extend credit, and standby letters of credit
have been granted to customers in the Bank’s market area. Although the Bank is building a diversified loan
portfolio, a substantial portion of its clients’ ability to honor contracts is reliant upon the economic stability of
the Richmond, Virginia area, including the real estate markets in the area. The concentrations of credit by type
of loan are set forth in Note 3. The distribution of commitments to extend credit approximates the distribution
of loans outstanding. Commitments to extend credit totaled $35,520,000 at December 31, 2003.

NoTe 11. STOCKHOLDERS EQUITY AND REGULATORY MATTERS

In September and October 2002, the Bank completed an offering of its common stock through the sale of
817,200 shares at a price of $8.50 per share. Proceeds to the Bank from the offering (net of offering expenses
of $624,000) were $6,322,000. Attached to each share was a warrant to purchase one share of common
stock, at a price of $10.20 per share, at any time through September 27, 2007, unless the warrants are
cancelled. The warrants may be cancelled after December 31, 2003 by the Bank in whole or in part upon 30
days’ written notice if for 20 or more trading days within any period of 30 consecutive trading days, including
the last day of the period, the bid price of the stock exceeds $12.75 per share. The Bank also issued 40,860
warrants to the underwriter of the offering. As of December 31, 2003, no warrants have been exercised and
all 858,060 warrants remain outstanding.

The Bank is subject to various regulatory capital requirements administered by the federal and state banking
agencies. Failure to meet minimum capital requirements can initiate certain mandatory, and possible additional
discretionary, actions by regulators that, if undertaken, could have a direct material effect on the Bank’s financial
statements. Under the capital adequacy guidelines and the regulatory framework for prompt corrective action,
the Bank must meet specific capital guidelines that involve quantitative measures of the Bank’s assets, liabilities,
and certain off-balance-sheet items as calculated under regulatory accounting practices. The Bank’s capital amounts
and classification are also subject to qualitative judgments by the regulators about components, risk weightings,
and other factors.

Quantitative measures are established by regulation to ensure capital adequacy require the Bank to maintain
minimum amounts and ratios (set forth in the table below) of total and Tier 1 Capital (as defined in the
regulations) to risk-weighted assets, and of Tier 1 Capital to average assets (the Leverage ratio}). Management
believes that as of December 31, 2003, the Bank meets all capital adequacy requirements to which it is subject.

Federal regulatory agencies are required by law to adopt regulations defining five capital tiers: well capitalized,
adequately capitalized, under capitalized, significantly under capitalized, and critically under capitalized. The
Bank meets the criteria to be categorized as a “well capitalized” institution as of December 31, 2003. The “well
capitalized” classification permits financial institutions to minimize the cost of FDIC insurance assessments by
being charged a lesser rate than those that do not meet this definition.



The Bank’s capital amounts and ratios at December 31, 2003 and 2002 are presented in the table below:

For Capital To Be Well
Actual Adequacy Purposes Capitalized
Amount Ratio Amount Ratio Amount Ratio
December 31, 2003
Total capital (to risk-
weighted assets) $13,845,000 3.9% $ 7,971,000 8.0% $ 9,964,000 10.0%
Tier 1 capital (to risk- -
weighted assets) 12,707,000 12.8% 3,986,000 4.0% 5,979,000 6.0%
Leverage ratio (Tier 1
capital to average
assets) 12,707,000 11.4% 4,474,000  4.0% 5,593,000 5.0%
December 31, 2002
Total capita! (to risk-
weighted assets) $ 14,200,000 24.0% $ 4,741,000 8.0% $ 5,926,000 10.0%
Tier 1 capital (to risk-
weighted assets) 13,459,000 22.7% 2,371,000 4.0% 3,556,000 6.0%
Leverage ratio (Tier 1
capital to average
assets) 13,459,000 17.1% 3,150,000  4.0% 3,937,000 5.0%

In addition, banking regulations limit the amount of cash dividends that may be paid without prior approval
of the Bank’s regulatory agencies. Such dividends are limited to the lesser of the Bank’s retained earnings or
the net income of the previous two years combined with the current year net income.

NOTE 12. STOCK INCENTIVE AND STOCK WARRANT PLANS
At March 21, 2000 the Bank approved the following stock incentive and warrant plans:

The Organizational Investors Warrant Plan made available 140,000 warrants for grant to the Bank’s initial
(organizational) investors for certain risks associated with the establishment of the Bank. The warrants have
an exercise price of $10 per share (which approximated the fair value per share of common stock at issuance
date) and expire in April 2008. At December 31, 2003, 137,500 warrants had been issued and none had been
exercised.
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The Stockholder Loan Referral Warrant Plan provides for the issuance of warrants to purchase up to 50,000
shares of common stock of the Bank to shareholders who refer qualifying loans that are accepted by the
Bank. All shareholders of record of 100 shares or more of common stock are eligible to participate in the plan.
The plan appties to all qualifying loans originated during the period from May 1, 2000 through April 30, 2003.
The exercise price of each warrant is equal to the fair value of a share of common stock at the date of grant
and the warrant has a twelve-month term. During the year ended December 31, 2003, 9,500 warrants were
issued under the plan with a weighted-average exercise price of $7.94. Warrants to purchase 5,900 shares were
exercised during 2003. Total warrants issued under this plan amounted to 34,800, of which 3,600 remain
outstanding at December 31, 2003. The value of the warrants issued is considered immaterial to the financial
statements.

The Stock Incentive Plan initially authorizes the issuance of up to 175,000 shares of Common Stock to assist
the Bank in recruiting and retaining key personnel. The following table summarizes options outstanding:

Weighted-Average

Options Exercise Price

Options outstanding January 1, 2002 136,770 $ 850
Granted 16,130 8.66
Forfeited (3,660) 8.50
Exercised - -
Options outstanding December 31, 2002 149,240 8.56
Granted 34,000 8.39
Forfeited (22,340) 8.48
Exercised - -
Options outstanding December 31, 2003 ' 160,900 $ 8.44
Options exercisable December 31, 2003 93,500

Fair value of options granted during the year $ 91,370

The weighted average remaining life of the options is approximately 8.2 years.




Note 13. FAIR VALUES OF FINANCIAL INSTRUMENTS

The estimated fair values of the Bank’s financial instruments at December 31, 2003 and 2002 are as follows:

200 2002
Carrying Estimated Carrying Estimated
Value Fair Value Value Fair Value
Financial assets
Cash and cash equivalents $ 5,564,441 $ 5,564,441 $3,537.429 $ 3,537,429

Investment securities available for sale 8,623,803 8,623,803 22,570,039 22,570,039
Loans held for sale 1,502,997 1,502,997 - -
Loans 91,522,507 91,911,200 49,595,841 49,932,200
Accrued interest receivable 391,658 391,658 328,574 328,574
Financial liabilities

Deposits 96,322,607 96,533,100 64,587,513 65,109,100
FHLB borrowings 4,000,000 4,067,200 2,000,000 2,156,100
Other borrowings 804,197 804,197 - -
Accrued interest payable 114,177 114,177 87,382 87,382
Off-balance-sheet instruments

Undisbursed credit lines 27,955,000 12,648,000
Commitments to extend or originate

credit 7,040,000 6,300,000
Standby letters of credit 525,000 1,909,000

NoTe 14. BUSINESS COMBINATIONS

On January 1, 2003, the Bank acquired all of the shares of Chippenham Insurance Agency, Inc. for $40,000 in
cash and the assumption of $150,000 in debt. Chippenham Insurance Agency, Inc. primarily operates as a full
service property and casualty insurance agency. The acquisition has been accounted for by the purchase
method of accounting. Goodwill of $245,246 (including costs of $17,870) was recorded for the excess of the
purchase price over fair value of the net liabilities acquired. The operating results of Chippenham Insurance
Agency, Inc. are included in the Bank’s results of operations from the date of acquisition.

On June 30, 2003, the Bank acquired all of the shares of Community First Mortgage Corporation for $1,749,000
in cash. Community First Mortgage Corporation primarily originates and sells residential mortgage loans. The
acquisition has been accounted for by the purchase method of accounting. Goodwill of $689,108 (including
costs of $87,581) was recorded for the excess of the purchase price over fair value of the net assets acquired.
The operating results of Community First Mortgage Corporation are included in the Bank’s results of operations
from the date of acquisition.

61




A summary of the transactions is as follows:

Community Chippenham
First Mortgage Insurance

Corporation Agency, Inc.

Fair value of assets acquired
Loans held for sale $ 5,740,531 $ -
Construction loans, net 3,786,421 -
Other 130,169 9,842
Total fair value of assets acquired i 9,657,122 9,842
Liabilities assumed 8,509,504 197,218
Goodwill 689,108 245,246

The unaudited consolidated results of operations on a pro forma basis as though the acquisitions had occurred
as of the beginning of 2003 and 2002 are as follows:

2003 2002
Net interest income $ 3,212,969 2,078,700
Net income (loss) 148,812 $ (343.754)
Basic earnings (loss) per share $ 0.09 $ (0.32)
Diluted earnings (loss) per share $ 0.09 $ (0.32)

The pro forma financial information is not necessarily indicative of the operating results that would have
occurred had the acquisitions been consummated as of the above date, nor are they indicative of future
operating results.




2003

interest income

Interest expense

Net interest income before
provision for loan losses

Provision for loan losses

Gain on sale of loans

Loss on securities

fees and other noninterest
income

Noninterest expenses

Net income (loss)

Earnings (loss) per share
Basic
Diluted

2002

Interest income

interest expense

Net interest income before
provision for loan losses

Provision for loan losses

Gain on sale of loans

Loss on securities

Fees and other noninterest
income

Noninterest expenses

Net loss

Earnings (loss) per share
Basic
Diluted

NOTE 15. SELECTED QUARTERLY FINANCIAL DATA (UNAUDITED)

Condensed quarterly financial data is shown as follows:

First Second Third Fourth
Quarter Quarter Quarter Quarter
$ 1057000 % 1,158,635 $ 1,385802 $ 1,525,588

432,560 457,637 540,877 572,123
624,540 700,998 844,925 953,465
111,000 136,000 00,000 52,000
11,651 30,776 515,683 260,280
(1,222) (10,037) (43,783) (14,513)
84,867 124,857 280,213 195,301
698,447 759,874 1,356,857 1,274,998
(89,611) (49,280} 140,181 67,535

$ (0.05) $ (0.03) $ 008 $ 0.04
$ {o.05) % (0.03) % 008 % 0.04
$ 816,186 $ 901,466 $ 912,636 $ 1,003,016
391,829 401,630 479,474 471,949
424,357 499,836 433,162 531,067
104,000 84,000 24,000 101,000
25,595 13,914 26,899 29,945
(4,194) (13,092) (3,297) (347)
51,488 44,859 57,598 61,383
468,109 487,008 625,031 616,351
(74,863) (25,491) (134,669) (95,303)

$ (0.09) $ (0.02) $ (015) % (0.06)
$ (0.09) % (0.02) $ (015) % (0.06)
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EXHIBIT 21
SUBSIDIARIES OF SOUTHERN COMMUNITY BANK & TRUST

Name of Subsidiary State of Qrganization

Chippenham Insurance Agency, Inc. Virginia

{(Purchased January 2003)

Southern Community Services, Inc. Virginia

(Incorporated January 2003)

Community First Mortgage Corporation Virginia

(Purchased june 2003)




EXHIBIT 31.1

CERTIFICATION OF CHIEF EXECUTIVE OFFICER
I, Thomas W. Winfree, certify that:

1.

2.

4.

5.

| have reviewed this annual report on Form 10-KSB of Southern Community Bank & Trust;

Based on my knowledge, this annual report does not contain any untrue statement of a material fact or
omit to state a material fact necessary to make the statements made, in light of the circumstances under
which such statements were made, not misleading with respect to the period covered by this annual
report;

Based on my knowledge, the financial statements, and other financial information included in this annual
report, fairly present in all material respects the financial condition, results of operations and cash flows
of the small business issuer as of, and for, the periods presented in this annual report;

The small business issuer’s other certifying officer and | are responsible for establishing and maintaining
disclosure controls and procedures (as defined in Exchange Act Rules 13a-15(e) and 15d-15(g)) for the
small business issuer and have:

(@) designed such disclosure controls and procedures, or caused such disctosure controls an procedures
to be designed under our supervision, to ensure that material information relating to the small business
issuer, including its consolidated subsidiaries, is made known to us by others within those entities,
particularly during the period in which this annual report is being prepared;

(b) evaluated the effectiveness of the of the small business issuer’s disclosure controls and procedures and
presented in this annual report our conclusions about the effectiveness of the disclosure controls and
procedures, as of the end of the period covered by this report based on such evaluation; and

(¢) disctosed in this annual report any change in the small business issuer’s internal control over financial
reporting that occurred during the small business issuer's most recent fiscal quarter that has materially
affected, or is reasonably likely to materially affect, the small business issuer's internal control over
financial reporting; and

The small business issuer’s other certifying officer and | have disclosed, based on our most recent evaluation
of internal control over financial reporting, to the small business issuer’s auditors and audit committee of
the small business issuer's board of directors (or persons performing the equivalent functions):

(@) all significant deficiencies and material weaknesses in the design or operation of internat control over
financial reporting which are reasonably likely to adversely affect the small business issuer’s ability to
record, process, summarize and report financial information; and

(b) any fraud, whether or not material, that involves management or other employees who have a significant
role in the small business issuer’s internal control over financial reporting.

Date: March 26, 2004 By: _/s/ Thomas W. Winfree

Thomas W. Winfree
President and
Chief Executive Officer
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EXHIBIT 31.2

CERTIFICATION OF CHIEF FINANCIAL OFFICER

I, C. Harril Whitehurst, Jr., certify that:

1.

2.

5.

| have reviewed this annual report on Form 10-KSB of Southern Community Bank & Trust;

Based on my knowledge, this annual report does not contain any untrue statement of a material fact or
omit to state a material fact necessary to make the statements made, in light of the circumstances under
which such statements were made, not misleading with respect to the period covered by this annual
report;

Based on my knowledge, the financial statements, and other financial information included in this annual
report, fairly present in all material respects the financial condition, results of operations and cash flows
of the small business issuer as of, and for, the periods presented in this annual report;

The small business issuer’s other certifying officer and | are responsible for establishing and maintaining
disclosure controls and procedures (as defined in Exchange Act Rules 13a-15(e) and 15d-15(e)) for the
small business issuer and have:

(@) designed such disclosure controls and procedures, or caused such disclosure controls an procedures
to be designed under our supervision, to ensure that material information relating to the small
business issuer, including its consolidated subsidiaries, is-made known to us by others within those
entities, particularly during the period in which this annual report is being prepared;

(b) evaluated the effectiveness of the of the small business issuer’s disclosure controls and procedures
and presented in this annual report our conclusions about the effectiveness of the disclosure controls
and procedures, as of the end of the period covered by this report based on such evaluation; and

(@) disclosed in this annual report any change in the small business issuer’s internal control over financial
reporting that occurred during the small business issuer’s most recent fiscal quarter that has materially
affected, or is reasonably likely to materially affect, the small business issuer’s internal control over
financial reporting; and

The small business issuer’s other certifying officer and t have disclosed, based on our most recent evaluation
of internal control aver financial reporting, to the small business issuer’s auditors and audit committee of
the small business issuer’s board of directors (or persons performing the equivalent functions):

(a) all significant deficiencies and material weaknesses in the design or operation of internal controt over
financial reporting which are reasonably likely to adversely affect the small business issuer’s ability to
record, process, summarize and report financial information; and

(b) any fraud, whether or not material, that involves management or other employees who have a significant
role in the small business issuer’s internal control over financial reporting.

Date: March 26, 2004 By: /s/ C. Harril Whitehurst, Jr.

C. Harril Whitehurst, Jr.
Senior Vice President and
Chief Financial Officer




EXHIBIT 32

CERTIFICATION PURSUANT TO 18 U.S.C. SECTION 1350 AS ADOPTED
PURSUANT TO SECTION 906 OF THE SARBANES-OXLEY ACT OF 2002

in connection with the Annual Report on Form 10-KSB of Southern Community Bank & Trust (the “Bank”) for
the year ended December 31, 2003, the undersigned Chief Executive Officer and Chief Financial officer of the
Bank hereby certify, pursuant to 18 U.S.C. § 1350, as adopted pursuant to § 906 of the Sarbanes-Oxley Act of
2002, that based on their knowledge and belief: (1) the Form 10-KSB for the year ended December 31, 2003
fully complies with the requirements of Section 13(a) or 15(d) of the Securities Exchange Act of 1934, as
amended, and (2) the information contained in the Form 10-KSB for the year ended December 31, 2003 fairly
presents, in all material respects, the financial condition and results of operations of the Bank as of and for

the periods presented.

/s/ Thomas W. Winfree
Thomas W. Winfree
Chief Executive Officer

/s/ C. Harril Whitehurst, Ir.
C. Harril Whitehurst, jr.
Chief Financial Officer

March 26, 2004
Date

March 26, 2004
Date
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SouTHERN CoMmuNITY FINANCIAL CORP.

SOUTHERN COMMUNITY
FINANCIAL CORP.

BOARD OF DIRECTORS

Craig D. Bell, Chairman
Partner, McGuire Woods, LLP

Donald J. Balzer, Jr., Vice Chairman
President, Balzer & Associates, Inc.

Thomas W. Winfree
President and Chief Executive Officer
Southern Community Bank & Trust

Raymond T. Avery, IIi
President, Emerald Homes

William B. Chandler
Vice President, Manchester Industries, Inc.

Kent E. Engelke
Senior Vice President, Anderson & Strudwick

R. Calvert Esleeck, Jr.
President, Murray & Esleeck, P.C.

Dean Patrick
President, Patrick Construction

Michael L. Toalson
Executive Vice President, The Home Builders
Association

George R. Whittemore
President, Humphrey Hospitality Trust, Inc.

SOUTHERY
COYMPNITY
T L TR

Our Midlothian Branch During the Holidays

SOUTHERN COMMUNITY
BANK & TRUST

EXECUTIVE OFFICERS

Thomas W. Winfree
President and Chief Executive Officer

C. Harril Whitehurst, Jr.
Senior Vice President and Chief Financial
Officer

L. Anthony Bottoms, II1
Senior Vice President

Jack M. Robeson, Jr.
Senior Vice President, Lending

Raymond E. Sanders
Senior Vice President and Chief Operating
Officer

OFFICERS

Jeffrey B. Anderson
Assistant Vice President and
Branch Manager

Robert C. Astrop
Vice President, Financial Services

K.B. Brown
Assistant Vice President and Controller

Diane C. Canada
Vice President, Lending

David G. Fahy
Vice President, Construction Loan Manager

Brian K. Grizzard
Vice President-Lending

Joseph F. Markley, ||
Vice President, Lending

Jane S. Preston
Assistant Secretary and Executive Assistant

Dorothy J. Sheats
Assistant Vice President and
Branch Manager

Joetta “Jo” B. Sutphin
Vice President, Operations
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Soutnery Communtty FINANCIAL CORP.

SCBT ASSOCIATES

Andrea L. Allbee
Administrative Assistant, Financial Services

Charles Asher
Teller-Midlothian

B. Benjamin Baker
Lending Officer

foseph H. Bjork Il
Loan Processor

Reneé A. Broughton
Customer Service Representative-
Winterpock

Veronica Catlett-Leffel
Head Teller-Midlothian

Barbara Cross Cosby
Receptionist

Deborah ). Crumpler
Branch Manager-Winterpock

James W. Dougherty
Teller-Midlothian

Rebecca L. Flowers
Loan Processor

A. Kimberley Floyd
Loan Processor

Deborah M. Golding
Executive Assistant and Recording Secretary

Mary Jo Hoyt
Customer Service Representative/Teller,
Chester

Charity W. Jimenez
Head Teller-Chester

Amanda Jones
Residential Construction Loan Office
Manager

C. Wayne Kinney
Maintenance Coordinator

Lisa P. Marshall
Human Resources Manager

Louise A. Maziarz
Customer Service Representative-
Midlothian

Brooke F. Minetree
Customer Service Representative-Chester

Cheryl ]. Moler
Staff Accountant

Richard “Dickie” L. Murray
Courier

Patrick “Pat” M. O’Hare, Sr.
Courier

Mary A. Szulczewski
Loan Administration Manager

Kimberly ). Stromberg
Loan Processor

Sarah Sutphin
Clerk

Eric A, Tusing
Manager Trainee

Shawn Vattelana
Customer Service Representative/Teller-
Winterpock

Matthew B. Via
Commercial Loan Officer

Ann H. Whipp
Bank Operations Specialist

Kara M. Woods
Teller-Midlothian



SouTHERN CoMMUNITY FINANCIAL CORP.

CHIPPENHAM INSURANCE
AGENCY, INC.

Robert C. Astrop
President

Marianne P. Vickhouse
Vice President

Faye P. Childress
Assistant Vice President/Officer Manager

Delores M. Carter
Insurance Representative

COMMUNITY FIRST MORTGAGE
CORPORATION

OFFICERS

L. Anthony Bottoms, Il
President and Chief Executive Officer

Thomas A. Gill
Senior Vice President, Production Manager

Kerri L. Bliss
Vice President, Branch Manager-Verona

Steven E. Davis
Vice President, Richmond

Lisa A. Kurtz
Vice President, Underwriting Manager

Marianne B. Stout
Vice President, Compliance Manager

" Ruth A. Hipp
Assistant Vice President/Secondary
Marketing Manager

Susan R. Miller
Assistant Vice President, Closing/Shipping
Supervisor

Becky H. Tinsley
Assistant Vice President, Loan Processing
Supervisor

ASSOCIATES

Lorey E. Bowles
Loan Processor-Richmond

Robin L. Buskey
Loan Officer-Richmond

John F. Byrne
Loan Officer-Richmond

Lisa S. Cotlins
Secondary Marketing Assistant-Richmond

Mary Jean Davis
Loan Officer-Richmond

Deborah W. Giambanco
Loan Officer-Richmond

H. Charles Goetz
Loan Gfficer-Richmond

Kim R. Gresham
Loan Closer-Richmond

Barbara C. Henderson
Loan Officer-Richmond

John N. King
Loan. Officer-Richmond

Debra J. Knott
Loan Processor-Verona

Dawn M. Warren
Loan Shipper
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SoutHErN Community FinanciaL COrp.

SOUTHERN COMMUNITY FINANCIAL CORP.
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Jack L. Williams, Co-Chair
Richard M. Allen

Thomas B. Beasley

Edward A. Burleson

William B. Clark, Jr.

F. Blake Cox, Jr.

James V. Daniels

William A. Dudding

S. Brian Farmer

Flora J. Finney

Robin M. Finney

Henry A. Frostick
Geraldine L. Gallaghef
Marc Galt

james C. Giles
Timothy B. Heilman

L.C. “Chip” Houston

Cleveland G. Humphrey

Russell E. Jones
Fredefick G. Kraft

Keith Brian Marcus
Alexander G. B. Massie
Robert P. Morehead
Anne E. Nuckols
Patricia Harron Pétton
Betty E. Pierce

M. Terry Ragsdale
Warren G. Ragsdale

William Raymond

Robert W. Royall, Sr.

Marvin F. Schaffer
Navin D. Sheth
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Sournery Community FINANCIAL CORP.

SOUTHERN COMMUNITY BANK & TRUST AND SUBSIDIARIES

| SOUTHERN
COMMUNITY
BANK

I & TRUST

CHIPPENHAM - - INSURERS

OMMUNITY FIRST
MORTGAGE CORPORATION

() ur philosophy of delivering products and
services to the communities we serve encompasses
a personal touch combined with a full-services
approach. While we believe that community
banking is the cornerstone of what we do, our
ability to offer a complete array of financial services
is necessary for our success. To this end, the Bank
acquired two wholly-owned subsidiaries during
2003 that will help us to realize this philosophy.
Community First Mortgage Corporation is a full
service mortgage banking company that provides a
complete menu of mortgage banking products and
services. While the Bank has always provided home
loans to our customers, Community First can provide
this service more efficiently and at better interest
rates to ensure our customers receive the best
mortgage product available at the lowest possible
interest rate. Chippenham Insurance Agency, inc. is
a full service property and casualty insurance agency
that provides competitive insurance coverage to
individuals as well as businesses. Chippenham
has insurance professionals who can identify the
right type and amount of insurance coverage our
customers need while doing so in a manner that
values the overall customer relationship. We
strongly believe that the addition of these two
companies will allow the Bank to be a better
provider of financial services to the communities we
serve.

Additionally, through our involvement with Bankers
Investments, a multi-bank owned investment firm
managed by the Virginia Bankers Association, we are
able to complete the financial services product
arena by offering the purchase and sale of stocks,
bonds, mutual funds, and annuities. It is our desire
to establish relationships and retain, develop and
enhance these relationships by providing the full
array of financial services in an equitable, creditable,
and dependable manner.
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SoUTHERN CoMmUnNITY FINANCIAL CORP.

SOUTHERN COMMUNITY BANK & TRUST BRANCHES
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SoUTHERN CoMMUNITY FINANCIAL CORP.

SCBT HONORS LOCAL MARINE ON THE 2ND ANNIVERSARY OF 9.11.01

The flagpole at Southern Community Bank
& Trust’s Chester Branch was dedicated on
September 11, 2003 to the honor of Marine
Staff Sgt. Donald C. May who made the
ultimate sacrifice in service to his country in
Irag on March 25, 2003. Local Marines,
policemen, firemen and community residents
were present when his mother Brenda and
family members unveiled the plaque during
the ceremony.

May, a tank commander, was Virginia’s first
fatality in the Iraqg war. He grew up in Chester
: where he was a Naval Sea Cadet at age 12
! and later a Police Explorer. Donald May
‘ followed his parents into the Marine Corps. He
is survived by his wife, Deborah, and their 3
children.




